
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education  
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, January 29, 2013 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
   Rob Richardson                          José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.             Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D. 
     Vice President                                             President                  Secretary/ 
                       Superintendent 
  
      John Palacio                             Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.     Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
           Member                     Clerk               Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 
 
Role of the Board 

 
The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major roles including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 
3. Ensuring accountability. 
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 
Agenda Items are provided to the Board of Education that includes the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 
 
Board Meeting Documentation 

 
Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Information Office.  They may 
be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 
 
Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 
The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 
 
Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 
 
The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Secretary of the Board.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 
 
Televised Meeting Schedule 

 
The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 
 
Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 
 
 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 
REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE                   JANUARY 29, 2013 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

CALL TO ORDER  
 
 

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
 
6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENT 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 Announcements/Awards Received  
 
 

RECOGNITIONS  
 Classified Employee of the Month for January 2013, Sandra Pedraza 

 
 Customer Service Employee of the Month for January 2013, Yolanda Aguirre 

 
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 2011-12 Measure G Independent Financial and Performance Audit Report and Bond 

Oversight Committee 2011-12 Annual Report 
 

 Facilities Master Plan Annual Update 
 

 Budget Update – Governor’s Proposed Budget 
 

 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Second Quarterly Report 
 

 Update on Implementation of Positive Behavior Intervention Supports 



PUBLIC HEARING 
 Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining Proposal to Santa Ana School 

Police Officers Association for 2012-13 School Year 
 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction. 
 

 
1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - December 11, 2012, Minutes of Special 

Board Study Session - December 15, 2012, and Minutes of Special Board Study Session - 
January 15, 2013 
 

1.2 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 
48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 
5144.1 
 

1.3 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic 
Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.4 Approval of Interagency Agreement with Regional Center of Orange County 
 

1.5 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 
Period of November 28, 2012 through January 8, 2013 
 

1.6 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of November 28, 
2012 through January 8, 2013 
 

1.7 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 
District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of November 28, 2012 through 
January 8, 2013 
 

1.8 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks 
 

1.9 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous 
Furniture, and Equipment and Modification of Disposal Approval Process 
 

1.10 Authorization to Award a Contract to Southwest Material Handling, Inc., and Toyota 
Financial for Lease of Warehouse Equipment 
 

1.11 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Purchase of Specialty Paper for Publications 
Department 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text



1.12 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Replacement of Multi-Zone Air Conditioning Units at 
Harvey and Kennedy Elementary Schools 
 

1.13 Approval of Pre-Approved Consultant List for Hazardous Material Abatement 
Consulting Services Related to Asbestos, Lead Paint, Mold, and/or Other Building-
Related Environmental Issues for Future District Projects 
 

1.14 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects Districtwide 
 

1.15 Approval of Deductive Change Orders for Various Projects Districtwide 
 

1.16 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction - 
Electrical at Diamond Elementary School Under Modernization Program 
 

1.17 Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County Superintendent of 
Schools Regarding Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment/Induction Education 
Specialist Program 
 

1.18 Approval of Board Member’s Attendance at California School Boards Association 
Masters in Governance Program from February through October 2013 
 

1.19 Approval of Board Member’s Attendance to California School Boards Association 
Executive Committee, Board of Directors, and Delegate Assembly Meetings for 2013  
 
 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  
___________________________________________ 
 
 
REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 
 

3.0 Approval of Head Start Self Assessment Corrective Action Plan for 2012-13 Program 
Year 
 

4.0 Approval of Head Start Period One Monitoring Corrective Action Plan for 2012-13 
Program Year 
 

5.0 Approval of Appointment of Corporate Directors to Santa Ana Unified School District 
Public Facilities Corporation 
 

6.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2948 – Authorizing Transfer of Funds From 
Unrestricted General Fund to Health & Welfare Benefits Fund 
 

7.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2951 – Authorizing Transfer of Funds From 
Unrestricted General Fund to Cafeteria Fund 



8.0 Acceptance of 2011-12 Measure G Independent Financial and Performance Audit 
 

9.0 Acceptance of Measure G Bond Oversight Committee’s 2011-12 Annual Report 
 

10.0 Acceptance of Facilities Master Plan Annual Update 
 

11.0 Authorization to Award Contract to Fieldturf USA, Inc., for Purchase and Installation of 
Synthetic Turf at Willard Intermediate School Athletic Field Under Modernization 
Project Utilizing California Multiple Award Schedule Contract 
 

12.0 Authorization to Award Contract to California Track & Engineering Inc., for Purchase 
and Installation of Track Surfacing at Willard Intermediate School Utilizing California 
Multiple Award Schedule Contract 
 

13.0 Approval of Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining Proposal to Santa 
Ana School Police Officers Association for 2012-13 School Year 
 

14.0 Approval of Personnel Calendar 
 

15.0 Board and Staff Reports/Activities 
 

 
RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 
 
A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 
 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 

 
 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
 

 
C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
  

 
D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 
 
 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:   SAEA, CSEA, CWA 
           Bargaining Units 

                           Mr. Chad Hammitt, 
        District Negotiator 

 
E. The Board of Education will meet in Closed Session as provided by the California 

Government Code Section 54957 to consider: 
 

1. Public Employee Contract Renewal – (Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education) 
2. Public Employee Contract Renewal – (Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education) 

 
 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting 
to instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented 
employees. 
 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED 
SESSION THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on 
Tuesday, February 12, 2013, at 6:00 p.m. 















































Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

 

State Budget Update 

 

Approach to 2013-14  

SAUSD Budget Development 

 
 January 29, 2013 

  

 
 

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., 
Superintendent 

 

Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Interim Deputy Superintendent, 
Operations 

Tony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations 

 

 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

Discussion Items 

• Themes for the Governor’s Budget 
 

• Proposition 98 
 

• Major LCFF Elements 
 

• Key Budget Assumptions 
 

• District Budget Overview – Based on 
Governor’s 2013-14 Budget 

 

• Next Steps/Timeline 
 

2 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 3 

Themes for the Governor’s Budget 

• For the first time in five years, education funding goes 

up on a per-student basis. 

• The Governor’s proposed Weighted Student Formula of 

2012 is recast as the Local Control Funding Formula 

(LCFF) and redistributes funding gains 

• Passage of Proposition 30 provides opportunities  

– Avoids further budget cuts 

– Temporary solution 

• Economics still place boundaries on funding 

expectations 

 

 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

The Distribution Method is Different 

• Along with slightly higher funding, the Governor 
proposes a different method of distribution – the LCFF 

– Revenue limits and categorical programs are replaced 
by base grants and supplemental grants over a phase-
in period 

– The stated goal is to focus more resources on 
California’s most needy students 

• But by any measure, all of California’s students receive 
resources far below the average of other states 

• The level of funding has to be addressed first 

– All districts need to be able to offer programs, not just 
at the currently depressed level, but at a level that 
advances the achievement of all students 

 

,  

4 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

Slow Labor Market Recovery 

• Economics still drive the State Budget and the ability to modify policy 

– Economy growing at a slow rate and still fragile 

• According to the LAO, the state lost about 1.4 million jobs, or about 9%, in the Great Recession 

and may not reach its prerecession employment peak until 2015 

– A span of over seven years 

• As a basis of comparison, the three most recent recessions saw much shorter periods to reach the  

prerecession employment peak 

Years of Recession Employment Loss 

Years to Reach Prior 

Employment Peak 

1981 4% 2.3 years 

1990 4% 5.3 years 

2001 2% 4 years 

5 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

Risks to Budget Proposal 

• Increased funding for K-12 education is dependent upon a 
continued improved economy in the state and the nation 

– State and national economic growth are far from certain 

– California tax revenues are heavily reliant (more than 60%) on 
personal income taxes – making individual incomes very 
important to the State Budget 

• Rising health care costs will continue to strain the State Budget 

• Outstanding budgetary borrowing totaling $35 billion will 
continue to limit the amount of available resources 

• Other budgetary priorities could threaten resources designated 
for the Governor’s Budget Proposal 

 

6 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

Proposition 98 Minimum Funding Guarantee 

• One of three tests determines the level of the Proposition 98 
minimum guarantee 

• “Test 3” governs the guarantee in 2013-14 

– Test 3 increases the prior-year minimum guarantee based on 
percentage changes in ADA and in state General Fund revenues 

• Minimum guarantee funding grows by $2.7 billion, to a total 
of $56.2 billion for 2013-14 – a 5% increase 

– $2.4 billion of Proposition 98 funding used in 2012-13 to “buy 
back”  
interyear payment deferrals for K-12 schools and community 
colleges is also available 

 

7 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

Proposition 98 

• Major Proposition 98 budget changes for K-12 education include: 

– $1.8 billion to reduce interyear deferrals to $5.6 billion 

– $1.6 billion to begin implementation of a new school finance formula 
(LCFF) for school districts and charter schools 

– $400.5 million to support energy efficiency projects in schools from 
Proposition 39 revenues 

– $100 million increase for the K-12 Mandate Block Grant to fund the Science 
Graduation Requirement and Behavioral Intervention Plan mandates 

– $62.8 million for a 1.65% COLA for selected categorical programs 

– $48.5 million for charter school ADA growth 

– $28.2 million to begin implementation of a new funding formula for county 
offices of education 

 

8 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

Revenue Limits and Local Control Funding 
Formula 

• The Governor proposes a sweeping reform of the state’s school 
finance system with the LCFF 

• The Governor’s Budget makes no reference to current law and 
revenue limit funding 

– There is no direct reference to the statutory COLA 

o However, the Budget acknowledges providing a 1.65% COLA for 
selected categorical programs and sufficient funding to increase 
support for LEAs by 4.5% under the LCFF 

– There is no reference to the current 22.272% deficit factor 

• Nevertheless, until state law is changed, revenue limits are the 
means by which state apportionment aid is distributed to LEAs 
statewide 

 

9 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

2013-14 Revenue Limit Factors 

• For 2013-14, the estimated COLA is 1.65% 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• The 2013-14 Governor’s Budget proposes to fund enrollment growth of  
5,967 ADA 

• In order to fund the COLA in 2013-14, the deficit factor would remain 
unchanged at 22.272% 

 Statutory COLA 

District Type 
2012-13 

3.24% (actual) 

2013-14 

1.65% (estimated) 

Elementary $202 $106 

High School $243 $128 

Unified $212 $111 

10 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

Base Revenue Limit After Deficit Factor 

$6,859 

$1,528 

Funded Base 

Revenue Limit $5,331 

Apply the 2013-14 

deficit of 22.272% 

to the undeficited 

base revenue limit 

 

Example for Average 

Unified District: 

Funded revenue limit 

= $6,859 x (1 - 0.22272) 

= $6,859 x 0.77728 

= $5,331  

  

 

22.272% 

Deficit 

State Data courtesy of School Services of California  

11 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

Base Revenue Limit After Deficit Factor 

Funded Base 

Revenue Limit 

$5,331 

22.272% 

Deficit 

12 

$1,517 

$6,810 

$5,293 

Apply the 2013-14 

deficit of 22.272% to 

the undeficited base 

revenue limit 

 

For Santa Ana Unified 

School District: 

Funded revenue limit 

= $6,810 x (1 - 0.22272) 

= $6,810 x 0.77728 

= $5,293 

 

  

 

NOTE: $86 increase over 2011-12 ($5,293-$5,207)  



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

Major LCFF Elements 

• The LCFF would replace revenue limits and most categorical program 
funding 

– Funding allocated through the formula would generally be flexible and could 
be used for any educational purpose 

• Elements of the proposed formula 

– A base grant target equal to the undeficited statewide average base revenue 
limit per ADA – $6,816 (includes the 1.65% statutory COLA) 

– Differential adjustments for early primary, primary, middle, and high school 
grade spans; added funding for K-3 Class-Size Reduction (CSR) and 9-12 
Career Technical Education (CTE) 

– Additional funding based on the demographics of the schools, including: 

• English Learner population 

• Pupils eligible for free and reduced-price meals 

• Foster youth 

 

 

 

. 

13 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

LCFF and Categorical Programs 

• Elements of the formula (continued): 

– Special Education, Child Nutrition, QEIA, After School 
Education and Safety (ASES), and other federally mandated 
programs are not included in the formula 

• Transportation and Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant (TIIG) 
funding continue as add-ons to the formula for those school districts 
that currently receive funding through these programs 

– And the funds can be used for any educational purpose 

• The new formula will allocate funds to charter schools in the same 
way as for school districts 

– However, concentration grants for charter schools will be limited 
to no more than the concentration grant increase provided to the 
school district where the charter school resides 

• Timeline: Phased in over seven years – completed in 2020-21 

. 

14 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

How Much Is Funded? 

• Fully funding the new formula in 2013-14 would cost more than $15 

billion 

– Governor’s Proposal sets aside $1.6 billion 

– A 10% proration factor provides a reasonable estimate, but as 

more details about the proposal emerges the estimates could 

change 

• Department of Finance staff expect to provide estimates of LEA 

funding under the Governor’s Proposal within the next few weeks 

• Most categorical funds are kept in the base, but programs go away 

 

 

 

 

15 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

Where Does the Proposal Stand Now? 

• There are currently insufficient details to allow a school district to 
determine its funding under implementation of the LCFF for 2013-
14, or for any year thereafter 

• The Legislature must enact this measure as a change to current school 
finance statutes 

• We will provide more information as the details of this proposal are 
released 

• In the meantime, districts are advised to develop multiple budget 
plans 

 – A:   1.65% Cola only 
 – B:    Approximately double the 1.65% Cola 
 – C:    If desired, incorporating LCFF 

 

 

 

 

 

16 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

Key Budget Assumptions 
(PLAN A and PLAN B) 

25 

District’s K-12 ADA 51,334.76 

COLA Plan A:  1.65%  

Plan B:  3.30% (Plan A plus State’s undistributed funds equaling to 

approx. 1.65%) 

Deficit -22.272% 

Funded Base RL Plan A:  $5,293   ($86 increase) 

Plan B:  $5,379   ($172 increase) 

Step and Column 2.01% for certificated  

1.40% for classified 

Health and Welfare Projected at 3% increase 

Staffing Levels Kindergarten:  31:1   Grades 6-8:   33.5:1   

Grades 1-3:     30:1  Grades 9-12: 32.5:1 

Grades 4-5:     34:1 

CPI Index: 2.30% 

Mandate Block Grant Increase by approx. $19 from $28 to $47 per ADA  (approx. $1M incr) 

• Following are key budget assumptions for 2013-14 

based on the Governor’s Budget: 

17 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

District Budget Overview-Based on Governor’s 

2013-14 Budget 
PLAN A  

Includes1.65% COLA  

(approx. $111/ADA) 

 
($s in million) 

2012-13 

First Interim Budget 

[a] 

2013-14 Before 

Governor’s 

Proposed Budget 

[b] 

2013-14 Based 

on Governor’s 

Proposed Budget 

Incl. 1.65% COLA 

[c] 

2013-14 

Net Change 

[c] minus [b] 

Beginning Fund Balance $ 70.6 $ 45.6 $ 45.6 

Revenues: 

 Revenue Limit $ 276.8 $ 274.6 $ 279.0 $ 4.4 

 Federal $ 65.9 $ 52.3  $ 52.3 

 State $ 108.6 $108.4 $ 109.4 $ 1.0 

      Other Local  $ 8.5 $ 8.5 $ 8.5 

Total Revenues $ 459.8 $ 443.8 $ 449.2 $ 5.4 

Expenditures $ (490.2) $ (484.3) (484.3) 

Other Financing Sources $ 5.4 $ (6.6) $ (6.6) 

Net Increase (Decrease) in 

Fund Balance 

$ (25.0) $ (47.1) $ (41.7) $ 5.4 

Ending Fund Balance $ 45.6 $ (1.5) $ 3.9 $ 5.4 

18 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

District Budget Overview-Based on Governor’s  
2013-14 Budget 

PLAN B  
Includes 1.65% COLA  

plus State undistributed funds 

equaling to approx. 1.65% 

COLA (approx. $221/ADA) 

 
($s in million) 

2012-13 

First Interim 

Budget 

[a] 

2013-14 Before 

Governor’s 

Proposed 

Budget 

[b] 

2013-14 Based 

on Governor’s 

Proposed 

Budget Incl. 

1.65% COLA 

[c] 

2013-14 

Net Change 

[c] minus [b] 

Beginning Fund Balance $ 70.6 $ 45.6 $ 45.6 

Revenues: 

 Revenue Limit $ 276.8 $ 274.6 $ 283.4 $ 8.8 

 Federal $ 65.9 $ 52.3 $ 52.3 

 State $ 108.6 $ 108.4 $ 109.4 $ 1.0 

      Other Local  $ 8.5 $ 8.5 $ 8.5 

Total Revenues $ 459.8 $ 443.8 $ 453.6 $ 9.8  

Expenditures $ (490.2) $ (484.3) $ (484.3) 

Other Financing Sources $ 5.4 $ (6.6) $ (6.6) 

Net Increase (Decrease) in 

Fund Balance 

$ (25.0) $ (47.1) $ (37.3) $ 9.8  

Ending Fund Balance $ 45.6 $ (1.5) $ 8.3 $ 9.8  

19 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

Next Steps/Timeline 

 

• Board meetings as scheduled 

• Study Sessions - Suggest the 3rd Tuesday of each month: 

   - February 19; March 19; April 16; May 21; June 18, 2013 

• Statutory Dates – Certificated notices if necessary 

        - March 15 and May 15 

• 2012-13 Second Interim – March 12, 2013 

• 2013-14 Adopted Budget – June 25, 2013 

 

 

 

20 





2012-2013 Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints  
(Required by Education Code Section 35186)

District: 

Person completing this form: 

Title:

Date information will be reported publicly at governing board meeting: 

General Subject Area

Please check the box that applies:

Total # of 
Complaints

# Unresolved# Resolved

Textbooks and Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancies or Misassignments

Facility Conditions

TOTALS

Print name of Superintendent:

Signature of Superintendent: Date:

Please submit to: Suzie Strelecki 
Senior Administrative Assistant 
200 Kalmus Drive, B-1009 
P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050 
(714) 966-4336 or fax to: (714) 549-2657

Quarter #1 July 1 to September 30, 2012  Report due by October 31, 2012
Quarter #2 October 1 to December 31, 2012 Report due by January 31, 2013
Quarter #3 January 1 to March 31, 2013  Report due by April 30, 2013
Quarter #4 April 1 to June 30, 2013  Report due by July 31, 2013

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart summarizes the 
nature and resolution of these complaints.

CAHSEE Intensive Instruction & Services 
(High school districts only)





Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

 

 

Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports  

Progress Report  

 

Board Meeting January 29, 2013 

 

  

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Superintendent, Ph.D. 

Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 

  



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

PBIS Update 

 

 

Video Presentation  

12 minutes 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

Climate Accomplishments 

 

• Year to date comparison suspensions  

• December 2011 to December 2012 

• 23% reduction 
 

•  Year to date comparison expulsions 

• January  2012 to January 2013  

• 45% reduction 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

Climate  

Impact of Positive Discipline 



           AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 29, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining Proposal to 

Santa Ana School Police Officers Association for 2012-13 School Year 
 
ITEM:  Public Hearing 
SUBMITTED BY: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services 
PREPARED BY: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to conduct a public hearing to approve the Santa Ana Unified 
School District’s Initial Bargaining Proposal to the Santa Ana School Police Officers Association 
(SASPOA) for the 2012-13 school year in accordance with Government Code Section 3547. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Under provision of the Government Code referenced above, the proposal must be “sunshined” 
for public comment at a Board of Education meeting. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
Conduct the public hearing for the Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining 
Proposal to the Santa Ana School Police Officers Association for the 2012-13 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CH:nr 

 



 
 
 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

Under the provision of Government Code Section 3547, 
the Proposal must be “sunshined” to the Public and the 
Board of Education Hereby Gives Notice that a Public 

Hearing will be held as follows: 
 
 

TOPIC OF HEARING: 
 

Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial 
Bargaining Proposal to the Santa Ana School 

Police Officers Association for the  
2012-13 School Year 

 
 

HEARING DATE: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 
 

TIME:    6:00 p.m. 
 

LOCATION:   Santa Ana Unified School District 
Board Room 
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA  92701 
(714) 558-5510 



ATK INSON ,  ANDELSON ,  LOYA ,  RUUD  &ROMO 
F R E S N O  

(559) 225-6700 
FAX (559) 225-3416 

I R V I N E  
(949) 453-4260 

FAX (949) 453-4262 
P L E A S A N T O N  
(925) 227-9200 

FAX (925) 227-9202 

A  P R O F E S S I O N A L  C O R P O R A T I O N  
ATTORNEYS  AT  LAW 

12800  CE N T E R  CO U R T  DR I V E  SO U T H ,  S U I T E  300 
CERRITOS ,  CAL IFORNIA90703-9364 

(562)  653-3200  -  (714)  826-5480 
 

FAX  (562)  653-3333 
WWW.AALRR.COM  

R I V E R S I D E  
(951) 683-1122 

FAX (951) 683-1144 
S A C R A M E N T O  
(916) 923-1200 

FAX (916) 923-1222 
S A N  D I E G O  

(858) 485-9526 
FAX (858) 485-9412 

 
OUR FILE NUMBER: 

 

 

005382.00390 
10925353.1 

January 11, 2013 
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M  
 

TO: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent-Personnel Services 
 
 
 

FROM: Alan G. Atlas 

RE: District Sunshine for the SASPOA Collective Bargaining Agreement 

The following are the District’s Initial Proposals to SASPOA: 

• Recognition 

• Definitions 

• Hours of Work 

• Wage and Hour Provisions 

• Safety Conditions 

• Uniform and Safety Equipment 

• Minimum Staffing 

• Discrimination; Sexual Harassment and Hostile Working Environment  

• Absences/Leaves 

• Vacations and Holidays 

• Evaluation Procedures 

• Grievance Procedures 

• Employee Benefits 

http://www.AALRR.COM


ATK INSON ,  ANDELSON ,  LOYA ,  RUUD  &ROMO 

Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent-Personnel Services 
<January 11, 2013> 
Page 2 

 

• Miscellaneous Provisions (Savings, Conflict, Agreement Distribution, Complete 
Understanding) 

• No Concerted Activities 

• Terms of Agreement 

• Disciplinary Procedures/Permanent Members 

• Layoff and Reemployment/Non-Disciplinary  

• Association Rights  

• Management Rights 

• Administrative Complaint Harassment/Sexual Harassment/Hostile Work Environment 

• Search and Seizure 

• Drug and Alcohol Testing Program 



        Minutes Book Page 357 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

December 11, 2012 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 4:48 p.m. by President Richardson. Other 

members in attendance were Mr. Hernández, Dr. Yamagata-Noji, Mr. Palacio, and 

Ms. Iglesias. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Meléndez de Santa Ana, Dr. Olsky, Mr. 

Bishop, Mr. Mendez, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller, Mr. Hammitt, and Mr. 

Valentin. 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board in matters 

pertaining to Closed Session to step to the lectern.   

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of Closed 

Session. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed to consider legal 

issues, negotiations, and personnel matters.   

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:10 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mr. Hernández’s 

children - Esteban, Diego, and Isai Hernández. 

 

 

OATH OF OFFICE ADMINISTRATION 

 

 Dr. Meléndez introduced Janet Nguyen, Orange County Supervisor, First 

District.  Supervisor Nguyen administered Mr. Richardson’s Oath of Office. 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 358                                         Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 11, 2012 

 

 Dr. Meléndez introduced Alma Hernández, wife of Mr. Hernández, who 

administered the Oath of Office to Mr. Hernández. 

 

 Dr. Meléndez administered the Oath of Office to Ms. Iglesias. 

 

 

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING 

 

 Dr. Meléndez opened the Annual Organizational Meeting and declared that 

nominations were in order for the office of President. 

 

 

President 

 

 Mr. Palacio entered the nomination of Mr. Hernández for President.  Mr. 

Richardson seconded the nomination and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

The gavel was passed to newly-elected President Hernández, who presided 

over the remainder of the meeting. 

  

 

Vice President 

 

 Nominations were opened for the office of Vice President. It was moved by 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to elect Mr. 

Richardson to the position of Vice President. 

 

 

Clerk 

 

 Mr. Richardson nominated Dr. Yamagata-Noji for the office of Clerk; Mr. 

Palacio seconded the nomination and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

 

District Political Action Representative to the Orange County School Boards 

Association 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 5-

0, to appoint Ms. Iglesias to serve as District Political Action Representative 

to the Orange County School Boards Association. 

 

 

Establishment of Regular Meeting Dates, Time, and Location 

 

 It was moved Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

retain the present schedule for regular Board meetings.  Closed Session begins 

at 4:30 p.m.; most meetings will take place on the second and fourth Tuesdays of 

the month at 6:00 p.m. in the Board Room of the District Administration 

Building, 1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, unless a meeting is moved to 

another site for space or other reasons. 

 

 



Board of Education                                          Minutes Book Page 359 

Minutes 

December 11, 2012 

 

Board Meeting Dates for 2013: 
January 8, 2013 (Cancel)    July 9, 2013 (Cancel every year) 

January 15, 2013(Special Board Study Session) July 23, 2013 

January 29, 2013     August 13, 2013 (Cancel every year) 

February 12, 2013     August 20, 2013 (Special Board Study Session) 

February 26, 2013 (Special Board Study Session) August 27, 2013 

March 12, 2013     September 10, 2013 

March 26, 2013     September 24, 2013 

April 9, 2013 (Cancel)    October 8, 2013 

April 23, 2013     October 22, 2013  

May 7, 2013 (Special Board Study Session)  November 12, 2013  

May 14, 2013 (Cancel)    November 26, 2013 (Cancel every year) 

May 28, 2013      December 10, 2013 

June 11, 2013     December 24, 2013 (Cancel every year) 

June 25, 2013 (Special Board Study Session)  

 

 

Recess to Reception for Santa Ana Board of Education: 

 

 Reception hosted by Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA), Santa Ana 

School Administrators Association (SASAA), and California School Employees 

Association (CSEA). 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  

 

Dr. Meléndez greeted all present. 

 

Dr. Meléndez began her remarks by congratulating Mr. Richardson and Mr. 

Hernández on their re-election to the Board of Education, and gave a special 

welcome to the newest Board member, Ms. Iglesias.   

 

Dr. Meléndez mentioned that every year District employees give unselfishly 

through the annual Caring Educators Nourishing All event which is referred to as 

CENA.  With the support of volunteers, business, and community partners, the 

District is able to provide warm holiday meals, toys, books, and dictionaries to 

some of the community’s neediest families.  Last year, 2,300 meals were served.  

Thanks to the leadership of Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and her tireless commitment to 

the success of CENA, and to all of the employees who volunteer, the District is 

able to make a difference in the lives of so many families in the community.  

This year’s event will be Monday, December 24 at Valley High School.   

 

Dr. Meléndez also mentioned that employees participate in the Annual Gift 

Giving Tree through the Migrant Education Program under the leadership of Ms. 

Nuria Solis and Ms. Patricia Gomez.  Children create a wish list of gifts that 

they would like to have for the holidays.  Each child’s wish is placed on an 

ornament that hangs from the Giving Tree located in the District lobby. 

Employees voluntarily select an ornament and fulfill the child’s wishes.  All 

gifts will be delivered December 17. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 360                                         Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 11, 2012 

 

Dr. Meléndez announced that the school community of Franklin Elementary 

School celebrated exiting Program Improvement. For 11 years, Franklin was 

identified as a Program Improvement school because of their academic performance 

and missed yearly growth targets as required through No Child Left Behind.  

Knowing that it would be nearly impossible to exit, the entire Franklin 

community came together under the leadership of the principal, Mrs. Rita 

Pereira, and made a commitment to not only exit Program Improvement, but to 

become a school of academic excellence.  Within two years, the school increased 

its API from 754 to 819.  The entire school community was recognized for its 

efforts last Thursday during a celebration ceremony.  Dr. Meléndez attended the 

celebration, along with Mr. Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education, they encouraged the school and community to continue striving for 

excellence. 

 

Dr. Meléndez had the opportunity to attend Centurion Week at Century High 

School.  A total of 1,100 students were recognized for being on target with 

credit requirements.  There were a series of events celebrating the honorees.  

In the morning, Board Member Dr. Yamagata-Noji and Deputy Superintendent, Chief 

Academic Officer, Dr. Olsky shared in the celebration, and later in the 

afternoon, Dr. Meléndez was present to congratulate the honorees along with 

Board Member Ms. Iglesias, Orange County Superintendent of Schools Dr. Mijares, 

and a host of community and business supporters. 

 

 

Dr. Meléndez concluded her remarks by wishing all present, a joyous holiday 

season and a Happy New Year.  Dr. Meléndez looks forward to another successful 

year as Superintendent and is committed to preparing all students to be college 

and career ready and prepared to assume their roles as part of the global 

citizenry. 

 

 

RECOGNITIONS 

 

Classified Employee of the Month for November 2012, Manuel Martinez 

 

President Hernández called Mr. Hammitt to the lectern; he introduced Ms. 

Maricela Roque, Principal at Fremont Elementary School, and Mr. Manuel Martinez.  

Mr. Martinez was nominated because he is hard working and dedicated. 

 

 

Customer Service Employee of the Month for November 2012, Berenice Sanchez 

 

President Hernández called Mr. Hammitt to the lectern; he introduced Ms. 

Linda Bell, Principal at Thorpe Fundamental Elementary School, and Ms. Berenice 

Sanchez.  Ms. Sanchez was nominated because she is always out-going, friendly, 

warm to visitors, and she exemplifies the highest expectations. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                         Minutes Book Page 361 

Minutes 

December 11, 2012 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

2012-13 Orange County Department of Education First Quarterly Report for 

Williams Settlement Legislation 

 

Board President Hernández asked Dr. Olsky, Deputy Superintendent, Chief 

Academic Officer, to step to the lectern.   

 

Dr. Olsky provided the Board with the first quarterly report.  The District 

is considered to be in compliance in the areas of Instructional Materials, 

Facilities, and Valenzuela/California High School Exit Exams. 

 

 

Annual Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2011-12 and Certification of First 

Interim Report 

 

Board President Hernández asked Mr. Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy 

Superintendent, Operations, to step to the lectern.   

 

Mr. Bishop introduced Angie Zamora, Manager of Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., 

LLP.  Ms. Zamora reported to the Board no significant deficiencies or material 

weaknesses in internal control.  Mr. Bishop provided the Board with the 2012-13 

First Interim report, stating that it continues to budget Base Revenue Limit at 

a flat funding.  

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

President Hernández received consensus from the Board, to bring forward agenda 

items 5.0 and 6.0. 

 

5.0 ACCEPTANCE OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011-12 

 

6.0 CERTIFICATION OF FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL STATUS (QUALIFIED) 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, 

to accept the Annual Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2011-12 and Certify 

the District First Interim Financial Status as (qualified). 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Authorization of Mitigated Negative Declaration for El Sol Science and Arts 

Academy Campus Redevelopment Project Located at 1010 N. Broadway, Santa Ana 

 

 Board President Hernández declared the Public Hearing open.  He asked those 

wishing to address this item to step to the lectern.  After hearing no comments, 

Mr. Hernández declared the Public Hearing closed. 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 362                                          Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 11, 2012 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

President Hernández received consensus from the Board, to bring forward agenda 

items 9.0. 

 

9.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 12/13-2947 – AUTHORIZATION OF MITIGATED 

NEGATIVE DECLARATION FOR EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY CAMPUS 

REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT LOCATED AT 1010 N. BROADWAY, SANTA ANA 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji dissenting, to adopt Resolution No. 12/13-2947 to authorize 

the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the El Sol Science and Arts Academy 

Campus Redevelopment Project located at 1010 N. Broadway in Santa Ana.  Copy of 

Resolution No. 12/13-2947 attached. 

 

 

Santa Ana School Police Officers Association’s Initial Bargaining Proposal to 

Santa Ana Unified School District for 2012-13 School Year 

 

 Board President Hernández declared the Public Hearing open.  He asked those 

wishing to address this item to step to the lectern.  After hearing no comments, 

Mr. Hernández declared the Public Hearing closed. 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

President Hernández received consensus from the Board, to bring forward agenda 

items 10.0. 

 

10.0 APPROVAL OF SANTA ANA SCHOOL POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION’S INITIAL 

BARGAINING PROPOSAL TO SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR 2012-13 

SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 

5-0, to approve the Santa Ana School Police Officers Association’s initial 

bargaining proposal to the Santa Ana Unified School District for the 2012-13 

school year. 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Board President Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board on 

matters related to agenda items to step to the lectern.  Mr. Peter Boyd, Mr. 

Charles Manfre, and Mr. William Castanha, teachers at MacArthur Intermediate and 

Segerstrom High Schools addressed and requested for the Board to not consider 

the proposed 2013-14 School Year Calendar as presented by the Calendar 

Committee.  Ms. Rocio Alvarado, parent, brought to the Boards’ attention a 

reimbursement form of costs incurred for designated instructional services. 

After hearing comments, Mr. Hernández asked Ms. Lohnes and Mr. Jimenez to step 

out and assist Ms. Alvarado.  

 

 

 



Board of Education                                          Minutes Book Page 363 

Minutes 

December 11, 2012 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

Board President Hernández asked if Board or staff members wished to remove 

any items from the consent calendar, Dr. Meléndez requested to remove item 1.14 

for further discussion/conversation. 

 

1.14 Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Cellular Tower 

Management Services 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and 

carried 5-0, to approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar, as 

follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - November 13, 2012 

 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 

– Extended School- Sponsored Trips 

 

1.3 Approval  of  Agreement  with  Orange  County  Superintendent  of  

Schools  for  Early Childhood Education School Readiness Initiative 

Grant for 2012-13 School Year 

 

1.4 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education 

Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 

According to Board Policy 5144.1 
 

317563 – Carr Intermediate 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C, J that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after January 11, 2013. 

 

317119 – Century High  

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after November 27, 2013. 

 

189695 – Valley High 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A, B that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after June 13, 2013. 

 

1.5 Approval   of   Payment   and/or   Reimbursement   of   Costs   Incurred   

for   Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities 

for 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.6 Approval of Interagency Agreement with Head Start 

 

1.7 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 

and Over for Period of October 24, 2012 through November 27, 2012 

 

1.8 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of 

October 24, 2012 through November 27, 2012 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 364                                         Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 11, 2012 

 

1.9 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of 

October 24, 2012 through November 27, 2012 

 

1.10 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks 

 

1.11 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, 

Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment 

 

1.12 Authorization to Utilize Oakland Unified School District Contract with 

OfficeMax, Inc., for Purchase of Office, Classroom, and Janitorial 

Supplies Districtwide 

  

1.13 Authorization to Utilize Western States Contracting Alliance Master 

Price Agreement with W.W. Grainger, Inc., for Purchase of Facilities 

Maintenance Supplies Districtwide 

 

1.15 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 General 

Construction at Franklin Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.16 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 General 

Construction at Fremont Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.17 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 3 

Roofing/Sheet Metal at Greenville Fundamental Elementary School Under 

Modernization Program 

 

1.18 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 General 

Construction at Martin Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.19 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 9 Casework 

at Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.20 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 2 Concrete, 

Paving, and Landscaping at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization 

Program 

 

1.21 Approval of Deductive Change Order No.  1 for Bid Package No.  4 

Architectural Woodwork at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization 

Program 

 

1.22 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 10 

Painting and Wall Covering at Carr Intermediate School Under 

Modernization Program 

 

1.23 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 13 Heating, 

Ventilation, and Air Conditioning at Carr Intermediate School Under 

Modernization Program 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                         Minutes Book Page 365 

Minutes 

December 11, 2012 

 

1.24 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 7 

Painting and Wall Covering at McFadden Intermediate School Under 

Modernization Program 

 

1.25 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 10 

Mechanical at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.26 Approval of Deductive Change Order No.  1 for Bid Package No.  11 

Electrical at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.27 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 General 

Construction at Sierra Preparatory Academy Under Modernization Program 

 

1.28 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 5 Roofing at 

Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.29 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 7 Aluminum 

Entrances, Windows, Glass, and Glazing at Santa Ana High School Under 

Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.30 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Demolition 

at Edison Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.31 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No.  3 

Doors/Frames/Finish Hardware, Insulation, Glazing, Framing, Gypsum Board 

Assemblies, and Access Doors at Edison Elementary School Under 

Modernization Program 

 

1.32 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General 

Construction at Franklin Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.33 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General 

Construction at Fremont Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.34 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Plumbing at 

Greenville Fundamental Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.35 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General 

Construction at Harvey Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.36 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Wood Structure 

Repair and Replacement at Harvey Elementary School Under Modernization 

Program 

 

1.37 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No.  2 Sitework at 

Lowell Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.38 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No.  5 Painting at 

Lowell Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.39 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6 Acoustical 

Ceilings at Lowell Elementary School Under Modernization Program 



Minutes Book Page 366                                         Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 11, 2012 

 

1.40 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No.  8 Flooring at 

Lowell Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.41 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 11 Plumbing 

at Lowell Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.42 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General 

Construction at Madison Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.43 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General 

Construction at Martin Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.44 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No.  1 Sitework at 

Monroe Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.45 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Framing, 

Insulation, Doors, Frames,  and  Door  Hardware  at  Monroe  Elementary  

School  Under  Modernization Program 

 

1.46 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No.  3 Painting at 

Monroe Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.47 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 4 Specialties, 

Ceramic Tile, Casework, Acoustic Tile Ceilings, Flooring, and Mechanical 

Plumbing at Monroe Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.48 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No.  5 Flooring at 

Monroe Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.49 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6 Electrical 

at Monroe Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.50 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General 

Construction at Roosevelt Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.51 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Demolition 

at Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.52 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No.  2 

Doors/Frames/Finish Hardware, Insulation, Framing, Gypsum Board 

Assemblies, Access Doors, Metal Fabrication at Santiago Elementary 

School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.53 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 4 Ceramic Tile 

at Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.54 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 5 Acoustical 

Panel Ceilings at Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.55 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Specialties 

at Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

 



Board of Education                                         Minutes Book Page 367 

Minutes 

December 11, 2012 

 

1.56 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9 Casework 

at Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.57 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 10 Plumbing 

at Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.58 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 12 Electrical 

at Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.59 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 General 

Construction at Taft Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.60 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Concrete, 

Paving, and Landscaping at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization 

Program 

 

1.61 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3 Rough 

Carpentry at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.62 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 4 Architectural 

Woodwork at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.63 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No.  6 Doors, 

Frames, and Hardware at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization 

Program 

 

1.64 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 7 Drywall, 

Plaster, and Acoustical Ceilings at Carr Intermediate School Under 

Modernization Program 

 

1.65 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Ceramic 

Tile at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.66 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 11 Miscellaneous 

Specialties at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.67 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 14 

Electrical, Voice/Data, and Fire Alarm at Carr Intermediate School Under 

Modernization Program 

 

1.68 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Demolition 

at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.69 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Concrete, 

Paving, and Landscape at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization 

Program 

 

1.70 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 5 Glass and 

Glazing at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 368                                         Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 11, 2012 

 

1.71 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6 Drywall, 

Plaster, and Acoustical Ceilings at McFadden Intermediate School Under 

Modernization Program 

 

1.72 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9 Miscellaneous 

Specialties at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.73 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 10 Mechanical 

at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.74 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 11 

Electrical, Voice/Data, Fire  Alarm,  and  Security  at  McFadden  

Intermediate  School  Under  Modernization Program 

 

1.75 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General 

Construction at Sierra Preparatory Academy Under Modernization Program 

 

1.76 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 General 

Construction at Saddleback High School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.77 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Mechanical at 

Saddleback High School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.78 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3.3 

Electrical-Phase 3 at Saddleback High School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.79 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 4 Plumbing at 

Saddleback High School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.80 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Abatement at 

Saddleback High School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.81 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 10 Casework at 

Santa Ana High School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.82 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 16 Specialties 

at Santa Ana High School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.83 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 5 Roofing at 

Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.84 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 7 Aluminum 

Entrances, Windows, Glass, and Glazing at Santa Ana High School Under 

Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.85 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 10 Ceramic 

Tile at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.86 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 16 Phase 2 

Site Work and Street Improvements at Santa Ana High School Under 

Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

 



Board of Education                                          Minutes Book Page 369 

Minutes 

December 11, 2012 

 

1.87 Approval of Amendment to Reimbursement of Construction Cost Agreement 

with City of Santa Ana for Willard Intermediate School Improvements 

 

1.88 Ratification of Board Member's Attendance to California School Boards 

Association Annual Education Conference in San Francisco, CA, November 

28-December 1, 2012 

 

ITEM REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION: 

 

1.14 Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Cellular Tower 

Management Services 

 

Following discussion, it was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-

Noji, and carried 4-1, Mr. Hernández dissenting, to authorize staff to obtain 

Requests for Proposals for cellular tower management services. 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOARD POLICY 3290 – GIFTS, GRANTS, 

AND BEQUESTS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-

0, to accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests.  Attached is a listing of the gifts. 

 

3.0 APPROVAL OF PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT BETWEEN SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT, SANTA ANA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, AND HIGH SCHOOL INC. FOUNDATION 

TO SUPPORT VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL AND HIGH SCHOOL INC. 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the agreement between Santa Ana Unified School District, the 

Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce, and the High School Inc. Foundation to 

support Valley High School and High School Inc. 

 

4.0 APPROVAL OF HEAD START FIRST ASSESSMENT CHILD OUTCOMES AND SCHOOL 

READINESS ACTION PLAN FOR 2012-13 PROGRAM YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-

0, to approve Child Outcomes School Readiness Action Plan First 

Assessment. 

 

5.0 ACCEPTANCE OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011-12 

 

Action was taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

6.0 CERTIFICATION OF FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL STATUS (QUALIFIED) 

 

Action was taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 370                                         Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 11, 2012 

 

7.0 BOARD POLICY AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION 3551 – FOOD SERVICE 

OPERATIONS/CAFETERIA FUND (REVISED: FOR FIRST READING) 
 

 No action required. 

 

8.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 12/13-2946 - ACCEPTANCE OF FINDINGS OF ANNUAL 

AND FIVE- YEAR REPORTABLE DEVELOPER FEES REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011-12 
 

 It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0, 

Ms. Iglesias not present, to adopt Resolution No. 12/13-2946 to accept the 

findings of the Annual and Five-Year Reportable Fees Report for Fiscal 

Year 2011-12 in compliance with Government Code Sections 66001 and 66006.  

Copy attached. 

 

9.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO.  12/13-2947 - AUTHORIZATION OF MITIGATED 

NEGATIVE DECLARATION FOR EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY CAMPUS 

REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT LOCATED AT 1010 N. BROADWAY, SANTA ANA 
 

Action was taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

10.0 APPROVAL OF SANTA ANA SCHOOL POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION’S INITIAL 

BARGAINING PROPOSAL TO SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR 2012-13 

SCHOOL YEAR 
 

Action was taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

11.0  APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN SANTA ANA EDUCATORS’ 

ASSOCIATION AND SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT REGARDING SUPPLEMENTAL 

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM, HACIA ADELANTE 
 

 It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the Memorandum of Understanding between the Santa Ana 

Educators’ Association and Santa Ana Unified School District regarding the 

Supplemental Services (SES) Program, Hacia Adelante. 
 

12.0 APPROVAL OF REVISED JOB DESCRIPTION, DIRECTOR OF SCHOOL RENEWAL 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-

0, to approve the revised job description of Director of School Renewal to 

Executive Director of School Renewal.  Copy attached. 

 

13.0  APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL CALENDAR 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the Personnel Calendar.  Copy attached. 

 

14.0 APPOINTMENT OF TWO REPRESENTATIVES TO DELEGATE ASSEMBLY FOR CALIFORNIA 

SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION (CSBA) REGION 15 

  

 It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 

5-0, to appoint Ms. Iglesias and Mr. Richardson to the Delegate Assembly 

of the California School Boards Association.  The first seat will serve 

from April 1, 2013 through March 31, 2015, and the second seat is vacant 

with the term ending March 31, 2014. 



Board of Education                                         Minutes Book Page 371 

Minutes 

December 11, 2012 

 

15.0 Board and Staff Reports/Activities 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

 Attended the CSBA Conference and reported out pressed issues such as; 

Weighted Student Formula, Safety, Legal Alliance update, Suspensions 

and Expulsions. 

 

Ms. Iglesias 

 Visited Century High School and admired the work and collaboration 

towards the success of the students. 

 In her new role, looks forward in working with the Board Members. 

 Had the opportunity to talk to Dr. Yamagata-Noji at the CSBA 

Conference. 

 

Mr. Palacio 

 Congratulated Mr. Hernandez and Mr. Richardson for their re-election 

and newly elected Ms. Iglesias.  

 Attended the Orange County Head Start Board and Program Director 

Training. 

 Participated in the Santa Ana Athletic Foundation. 

 Worked with the Orange County District Attorney Office, Rancho 

Santiago Community College District and the District’s Facilities and 

Governmental Relations staff on a Public Projects Workers 

Compensation Fraud presentation. 

 Wished everyone a safe and prosperous fun-filled holiday season. 

 

Mr. Richardson 

 Congratulated Dr. Yamagata-Noji for her election of the CSBA Board of 

Directors. 

 Highlighted upcoming events; Segerstrom High School Winter Concert 

Santa Ana High School Choral Christmas Concert, and Saddleback High 

School Winter Choral Concert. 

 Visited King Elementary School and had the opportunity to see 

firsthand how the Common Core Standards were being used; was 

introduced to the University Starts Now Program, implemented in each 

of the classrooms. 

 

Mr. Hernández 

 Congratulated Mr. Richardson on his re-election and welcomed Ms. 

Iglesias. 

 Thanked SAEA, SASAA, and CSEA, for hosting the reception. 

 Asked Dr. Yamagata-Noji to announce CENA on December 24th.  

 Wished everyone a happy holiday season. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed to consider legal 

issues, negotiations, and personnel matters.   

 



Minutes Book Page 372                                         Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 11, 2012 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 11:20 p.m. 

 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the appointment of Dr. 

Heather Griggs to the position of Executive Director of School Renewal. 

 

 By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the appointment of 

Andrew Putney to the position of Manager I, Building Services. 

  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was 

adjourned at 11:21 p.m. 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, January 29, 2013, at 6:00 

p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Dr. Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana  

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education  



























































































                      Minute Book Page 417 

 

 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, CA  92701 
 

 
MINUTES 

Special Board Study Session 

 

 
December 15, 2012 

 
Call to Order 

 
 The meeting was called to order at 8:40 a.m. by Board President 

Hernández.  Mr. Richardson, Dr. Yamagata-Noji, Mr. Palacio, Ms. Iglesias, 

Superintendent Meléndez, Consultant Dr. Castruita, and Legal Counsel Mr. Romo 

were also in attendance.   

 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

 The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance, led by Mr. 

Hernández. 

 

 
CLOSED SESSION – PRESENTATIONS 

 

 Mr. Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board in matters 

pertaining to Closed Session to step to the podium. 

 

 There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of 

Closed Session. 

 

 

MEETING RECESSED TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

 At 8:41 a.m., the meeting was recessed to Closed Session to discuss 

negotiations, personnel matters, and a public employee performance 

evaluation. 

 

 
RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

 The Regular Board meeting reconvened 11:30 a.m.  

 

 Superintendent protocols were reviewed, led by Dr. Castruita.  Mr. Bishop 

then provided a Budget update that included the 2012-13 First Interim Report, 

revenue deferral effect on cash flow, school finance reform in reference to 

the weighted student formula, also discussed was public finance, which 

included the District’s history of issuing Capital Appreciation Bonds (CABs). 

 

 Dr. Meléndez presented a Board presentation/visitation calendar which 

offers various demonstrations, presentations, and visitations, to see first-

hand the Districts progress in relation to Board goals. 

 

 

 

 



Minute Book Page 418                             Board of Education 

                                     Minutes 

December 15, 2012 

 

The following Board agenda item was then presented to the Board for 

consideration:   

 
 

ACTION ITEM: 
 

Approval of Community and Parent Involvement/School Climate Grant application 

 

The item was moved by Mr. Hernandez, seconded by Mr. Richardson and 

carried 5-0, to approve the Community and Parent Involvement/School Climate 

grant application. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 There being no further business to come before the Board, the Special 

Board Study Session was adjourned at 12:30 p.m. 

 

 
FUTURE MEETINGS 

 

 A Special Board Study Session is scheduled for January 15, 2013, at 4:30 

p.m. and the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Education will 

be held on Tuesday, January 29, 2013, at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:  __________________________ 

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D. 

Secretary 

Santa Ana Board of Education 

 



        Minutes Book Page 419 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

SPECIAL BOARD STUDY SESSION 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

January 15, 2013 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 4:45 p.m. by President Hernández. Other 

members in attendance were Mr. Richardson, and Ms. Iglesias. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Meléndez de Santa Ana, Dr. Olsky, Mr. 

Bishop, Mr. Mendez, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller, and Mr. Hammitt. 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board in matters 

pertaining to Closed Session to step to the lectern.   

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of Closed 

Session. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Special Board Study Session was immediately recessed to consider legal 

issues, negotiations, and personnel matters.  Dr. Yamagata-Noji and Mr. Palacio 

arrived during Closed Session. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 7:02 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mr. Hernández. 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Board President Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board on 

matters related to agenda items to step to the lectern.  There were no 

individuals wishing to address the Board on matters related to agenda items. 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 420                                         Board of Education 

Minutes 

January 15, 2013 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

Head Start - Federal Review 

 

Board President Hernández asked Mr. Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, 

Elementary Education, to step to the lectern.   

 

Mr. Mendez provided the Board with an overview of the District’s Head Start 

Program Federal Review and the roles and responsibilities of the Governing 

Board. 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

President Hernández received consensus from the Board, to bring forward agenda 

item 2.0. 

 

2.0 APPROVAL TO APPOINT HEAD START PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE BOARD 

REPRESENTATIVE 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, 

to Approve the appointment of Mr. Palacio as Board Representative to act as the 

liaison between the Head Start Policy Committee and the Board of Education; 

motion amended to appoint Ms. Iglesias as the alternative representative. 

 

Budget Update 

 

Board President Hernández asked Mr. Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Interim 

Deputy Superintendent, Operations, to step to the lectern. 

 

Mr. Bishop provided the Board with the Governor’s preliminary budget 

proposal, structural deficit, and the process and timeline for budget 

development. 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 APPROVAL TO APPOINT HEAD START PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE BOARD 

REPRESENTATIVE 

 

Action was taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

3.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 12/13-2949 – REGARDING PROPOSED CHARTER PETITION 

FOR ODYSSEY CHARTER ACADEMY SCHOOL 

 

This item removed by the petitioner. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                            Minutes Book Page 421 

Minutes 

January 15, 2013 

 

4.0 DISCUSSION: LEGISLATIVE PLATFORM 

 

Following discussion, the Board gave direction to consider a District 

legislative platform which includes: school safety, community schools – 

partnership with mental health services, cost of implementing Common Core 

Standards, criteria for English Language Learners, assessment of 

Supplemental Education Services, federal reimbursement from food services, 

special education encroachments, Head Start program, and technology funds. 

 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

 By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the Settlement and 

Release Agreement pertaining to a permanent certificated employee, as 

named in Closed Session, effective December 31, 2012. 

 

 By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to ratify the Settlement and 

Release Agreement pertaining to a permanent classified employee, as named 

in Closed Session, effective December 31, 2012. 

  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was 

adjourned at 8:20 p.m. 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, January 29, 2013, at 6:00 

p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Dr. Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana  

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2



 
 

Recommendations for Expulsions 
 

Board Meeting:  January 29, 2013 
 

 
             Student Name                          School/Grade         Charges      Recomm.      Placement              Date Eligible 
                                                                                                                                      Options                  to Reapply 

   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 

 
(A) Caused, attempted, or  threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, 

explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, 
intoxicants). 

(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any 
person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the 
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private 

property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 

(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 
PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 

(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a 
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the 
purposed of either preventing that student by being a witness or 
retaliating against that student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA  
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in 
subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically 
toward a pupil or school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

 
 
 

 
 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 331028 Carr/7 E, .2, R 4 Community Day Int. 01/25/13 
2 320171 Century/10 C 2 Special Education 06/13/13 
3 182996 Saddleback/12 B, K 1A Chavez 01/25/13 
4 308717 Santa Ana/10 C, K 2 Community Day HS 06/13/13 
5 182381 Santa Ana/11 A, K 2 Community Day HS 06/13/13 
6 190191 Santa Ana/10 A, K 2 County 06/13/13 
7 325846 Spurgeon/7 A 2 Community Day Int.  06/13/13 
8 310738 Spurgeon/8 A, B 2A Community Day Int. 01/08/14 
9 302022 Valley/10 C 4 Community Day HS 01/25/13 
10 340169 Willard/6 A 2 County 06/13/13 
       
       



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4

























































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 
 
Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 
 
 
 
 
 
Date:     January 23, 2013 

 

To:       Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Interim Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 28-NOV-2012 through 08-JAN-2013 

 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                        $3,894,398.36 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                      $1,025,009.64 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                             $401,363.65 

 

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                $471,966.26 

        Building Fund 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                               $189,410.58 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                       $1,013,044.30 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                      $123.40 

 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                  $72,841.38 

 

Fund 81 Property & Liability                                  $350,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

                          Grand Total:                     $7,022,465.33 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

 
 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO                  Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations 

  

http://nprodapp.sausd.us:8000/OA_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id=2834763362
http://nprodapp.sausd.us:8000/OA_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id=2834763362


SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 28-NOV-2012 through 08-JAN-2013    Page:  1 of 10 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280000   XEROX CORPORATION 

 Unrestricted        Rental Contracts   DISTRICTWIDE              $207,000.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Rental Contracts   DISTRICTWIDE              $883,550.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

280116   TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $2,765.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    MACARTHUR                   $4,523.64 

 Election, Series A                     FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WASHINGTON                 $10,371.69 

 Fund                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WILLARD                    $44,034.10 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Community                              SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY         $2,011.17 

 Redevelopment                          SCHOOL 

 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $26,600.00 

 

 OPSC School                            FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL     $4,591.51 

 Facilities Bond                        RELATIONS 

 

 OPSC School                            DAVIS ELEMENTARY            $4,580.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            EDISON ELEMENTARY           $4,200.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY          $9,165.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MADISON ELEMENTARY            $468.13 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY         $1,341.34 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MARTIN ELEMENTARY          $17,900.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 28-NOV-2012 through 08-JAN-2013    Page:  2 of 10 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280116   TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY           $6,240.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            TAFT ELEMENTARY            $36,268.68 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            REMINGTON                  $59,880.11 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH             $13,656.30 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY            $965.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY           $975.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            WILSON ELEMENTARY          $16,370.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                   $15,600.68 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280119   VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $5,592.82 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Other Equipment    FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $15,324.02 

 School Programs 

 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $5,800.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    DAVIS ELEMENTARY           $21,864.69 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    EDISON ELEMENTARY             $660.72 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SANTA ANA HIGH              $3,427.30 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    MCFADDEN                    $3,200.00 

 Election, Series A                     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WASHINGTON                  $1,301.52 

 Fund                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

http://nprodapp.sausd.us:8000/OA_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id=3383690796


SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 28-NOV-2012 through 08-JAN-2013    Page:  3 of 10 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280119   VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC. 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $7,214.22 

 

 OPSC School                            EDISON ELEMENTARY           $1,898.26 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MARTIN ELEMENTARY           $9,324.39 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY           $2,994.53 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY        $33,547.63 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            GREENVILLE                  $1,045.13 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            REMINGTON                  $18,647.20 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $9,182.48 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SADDLEBACK HIGH            $19,670.61 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                    $4,107.29 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY        $10,130.92 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280315   SMITH PIPE AND SUPPLY, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Grounds            BUILDING SERVICES          $15,000.00 

 Discretionary       Maintenance 

 Accounts            Supplies 

 

 Ongoing & Major     Plumbing Supplies  BUILDING SERVICES          $10,000.00 

 Maintenance Account 

 

280439   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        REGIONAL                    $6,332.55 

 Regional            Contracts Repairs  OCCUPATIONAL 

 Occupational                           PROGRAM 

 Centers/Program 

 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES             $164.45 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

http://nprodapp.sausd.us:8000/OA_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id=3383690796


SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 28-NOV-2012 through 08-JAN-2013    Page:  4 of 10 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280439   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 Child Nutrition:    Maintenance        FOOD 4 THOUGHT              $2,679.71 

 School Programs     Contracts Repairs 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Other Equipment    FOOD 4 THOUGHT              $5,109.41 

 School Programs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    ADAMS ELEMENTARY              $280.96 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    EDISON ELEMENTARY           $3,229.67 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    JEFFERSON                   $3,851.54 

 Election, Series A                     ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    MACARTHUR                     $397.48 

 Election, Series A                     FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SANTA ANA HIGH              $1,980.21 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    WILLARD                     $4,543.29 

 Election, Series A                     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SADDLEBACK HIGH               $892.90 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     EDISON ELEMENTARY          $13,482.67 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     SEPULVEDA                   $1,507.50 

 Fund                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     LATHROP                     $4,467.60 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WILLARD                     $4,117.24 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     SADDLEBACK HIGH             $3,872.25 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $37,518.61 

 

 City Santa Ana                         GARFIELD ELEMENTARY         $1,315.60 

 Redevelopment                          SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 28-NOV-2012 through 08-JAN-2013    Page:  5 of 10 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280439   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            DAVIS ELEMENTARY            $1,761.76 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            EDISON ELEMENTARY           $2,588.55 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $47,619.33 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            HARVEY ELEMENTARY           $1,129.15 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                   $1,145.18 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MARTIN ELEMENTARY           $6,607.01 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY           $9,072.55 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            ROOSEVELT                     $403.19 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY           $620.63 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            GREENVILLE                  $6,811.70 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            TAFT ELEMENTARY               $568.60 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            REMINGTON                   $5,804.59 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MACARTHUR                   $3,998.40 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            LATHROP                    $14,412.61 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $7,754.76 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 28-NOV-2012 through 08-JAN-2013    Page:  6 of 10 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280439   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                    $7,642.02 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                    $3,015.00 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $50,257.41 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            HARVEY ELEMENTARY           $8,707.04 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                   $4,104.00 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY         $1,384.35 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MUIR FUNDAMENTAL              $109.63 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            WILLARD                     $1,935.00 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                    $1,015.02 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280646   CORVEL CORPORATION 

 Unrestricted One    Legal Settlements  RISK MANAGEMENT           $184,531.00 

 time Funds 

 

 Property &          Other Insurance    RISK MANAGEMENT           $350,000.00 

 Liability 

 

281038   BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $27,707.78 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    MITCHELL CHILD             $10,030.00 

 Election, Series A                     DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY          $1,577.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

OPSC School                             MONTE VISTA                $20,390.00 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 28-NOV-2012 through 08-JAN-2013    Page:  7 of 10 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

281038   BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. 

 OPSC School                            SEPULVEDA                   $8,220.00 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SIERRA PREPARATORY          $2,463.25 

 Facilities Bond                        ACADEMY 

 

281397   DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    SCHOOL POLICE              $30,000.00 

 Discretionary                          SERVICES 

 Accounts 

 

281497   ORBACH, HUFF AND SUAREZ LLP 

 Cell Leases         Other Contracts    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL       $294.00 

 Facilities                             RELATIONS 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $199,500.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     RELATIONS 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    SIERRA PREPARATORY            $100.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     ACADEMY 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    SANTA ANA HIGH                $100.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    SPURGEON                      $100.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL           $100.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc. 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other    HENINGER ELEMENTARY           $100.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

281909   RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH        $52,000.00 

 Instructional                          SCHOOL 

 Materials 

 

283904   GUARANTY CHEVROLET 

 Civic Center Rental Capital Outlay     RISK MANAGEMENT            $44,308.86 

 Fees                Vehicle 

 

283954   COLLEGE BOARD 

 Unrestricted        Testing Dues &     SECONDARY DIVISION         $46,557.00 

 Discretionary       Participation Fees 

 Accounts 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 28-NOV-2012 through 08-JAN-2013    Page:  8 of 10 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

283959   INTERIOR WALL SYSTEM LLC 

 OPSC School         Unassigned         TAFT ELEMENTARY            $25,400.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

283976   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 General Fund        Stores             WAREHOUSE AND              $30,425.50 

                                        DELIVERY 

 

283983   DAVE BANG ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            REMINGTON                  $32,754.29 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

284038   EMILY A. WINSLOW                                          2012/11/13 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION           $4,580.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

284079   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CO. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building           SANTA ANA HIGH             $82,336.77 

 Election, Series A  Electrical         SCHOOL 

                     Installation 

                     Portables 

 

284080   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CO. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building           SIERRA PREPARATORY         $82,644.04 

 Election, Series A  Electrical         ACADEMY 

                     Installation 

                     Portables 

 

284113   WEATHERPROOFING TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES         $159,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

284155   ASR FOOD DISTRIBUTORS, INC. 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FOOD 4 THOUGHT            $800,000.00 

 Fresh Fruits and    Site Distribution 

 Vegetable Program 

 

284195   GEARY PACIFIC SUPPLY 

 Deferred            Electrical/Electronics BUILDING SERVICES      $73,473.90 

 Maintenance Fund    Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 28-NOV-2012 through 08-JAN-2013    Page:  9 of 10 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

284197   TEXTBOOK ENTERPRISE, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $42,476.40 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $81,430.75 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

284208   HOLT-MCDOUGAL 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $55,769.92 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $27,177.03 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

284212   HARDY AND HARPER 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $42,162.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

284225   HOLT-MCDOUGAL 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $75,407.16 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

284235   JL COBB PAINTING 

 OPSC School         Building           SANTA ANA HIGH            $179,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

284236   DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

 Workers'            Testing Dues &     RISK MANAGEMENT            $72,698.44 

 Compensation        Participation Fees 

 

284252   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH             $56,765.82 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

284260   HOLT-MCDOUGAL 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $33,915.95 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $31,452.68 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

284319   ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

 Special Education   Other Tuition     SPECIAL EDUCATION         $360,000.00 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 28-NOV-2012 through 08-JAN-2013    Page: 10 of 10 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

284328   DON BOOKSTORE 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH        $52,000.00 

 Instructional                          SCHOOL 

 Materials 

 

284376   BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Construction       LOWELL ELEMENTARY          $28,967.02 

 Election, Series A  Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

284436   JJJ FLOOR COVERING, INC. 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $55,161.12 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

284504   LINDA ROBERTSON, MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPIST, I         2012/12/11 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION             $260.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

284505   XEROX CORPORATION 

 Unrestricted        Rental Contracts   DISTRICTWIDE              $180,000.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 
 
 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 
 
Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 
 
 
 
Date: January 9, 2013 

 

 

To: Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject:  Expenditures Summary: From 28-NOV-2012 through 08-JAN-2013 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $6,172,611.92 

 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund                                        $138,809.34 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                            $5,158.32 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                           $1,607,935.90 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                   $43,032.82 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                     $820,791.11 

         Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                     $89,294.18 

 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                              $10,227.65 

 

 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond                         $122,056.21 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                   $34,519.08 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                            $3,103,976.79 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                         $8,433.59 

 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component                   $1,682.27 

 

 Fund 68 Workers’ Compensation                                      $393,715.88 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $4,948,216.10 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                        $43,432.01 

 

                             Total Expenditures:        $17,543,893.17 

 

 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO                  Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations 

  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 28, 2012 Page 1 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84175770 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY $39,719.10 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 
  
84175748 U S BANK - CAL CARD $171,861.74 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 AVID Summer Workshop OCDE MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 Child Nutrition: Healthy Active Families SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 Economic Impact Aid ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO-PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 28, 2012 Page 2 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fitness for All SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Fund 01 General Fund BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 
  
  WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 28, 2012 Page 3 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Kinder Readiness Program II EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Lottery: Instructional Materials MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 Medi-Cal Billing Option SPEECH & LANGUAGE 
 

 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 Recognition Programs DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 Risk Management - Undesignated RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Special Education GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 

 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 

 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092) EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted - Community Day Schools (2430) COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES 

 BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 28, 2012 Page 4 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 CONSTITUENCY SERVICES 

 CONSTRUCTION 

 DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 

 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PUBLIC INFORMATION 

 PUBLICATIONS 

 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 28, 2012 Page 5 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Visual & Performing Arts Professional Learning Community Grant VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS 

84175671 KOCE TV FOUNDATION $56,712.00 
 Ed Technology K-12 Voucher - Microsoft TECHNOLOGY 

84175655 BARNES AND NOBLE BOOKSTORES $90,736.44 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

84175645 UC REGENTS $37,075.00 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

84175644 UC REGENTS $71,060.00 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84175778 J.F. DUNCAN INDUSTRIES, INC. $77,170.75 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 November 28, 2012 Page 6 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84175790 NEXUS IS, INC. $515,010.96 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Grand Total: $1,059,345.99 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 December 05, 2012 Page 1 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84175801 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $434,255.00 
 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84175802 CAMBRIDGE EDUCATION, LLC $52,325.00 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84175804 COLLEGE BOARD $46,557.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SECONDARY DIVISION 

84175824 KEY DATA SYSTEMS $28,250.00 
 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

84175827 MCKENNA LONG & ALDRIDGE, LLP $40,957.78 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

84175833 REVOLVING CASH FUND $26,556.58 
 Donations (Miscellaneous) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 December 05, 2012 Page 2 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84175840 XEROX CORPORATION $69,157.68 
 Unrestricted One-time Funds PUBLICATIONS 

84175851 CULVER NEWLIN, INC. $30,054.68 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

84175898 CERTICA SOLUTIONS, INC. $53,499.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

84175799 CITY OF SANTA ANA $64,162.61 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 December 05, 2012 Page 3 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84176082 ASR FOOD DISTRIBUTORS, INC. $26,726.41 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84176079 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $48,155.35 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 December 05, 2012 Page 4 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84176106 GOLD STAR FOODS $147,853.84 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84176112 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE  $36,025.38 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84176095 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $67,930.45 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 December 05, 2012 Page 5 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84176104 GOLD STAR FOODS $133,882.13 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84176097 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $46,797.37 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 December 05, 2012 Page 6 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund 

84176134 GKKWORKS $26,189.18 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

84176136 PCM3, INC. $46,931.11 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84176133 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $27,204.83 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond 

84176148 PCM3, INC. $61,720.26 
 Fund 27 2nd Sale-Qualified School Construction Bond SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84176072 STATES LINK CONSTRUCTION, INC. $665,687.89 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84176071 OHNO CONSTRUCTION COMPANY $187,785.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84176070 JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. $109,604.51 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84176151 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $50,167.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84176152 BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. $34,241.60 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84176158 INTERIOR WALL SYSTEM, LLC $25,400.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 December 05, 2012 Page 7 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84176172 THE LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Y. IGARASHI, APC $45,454.55 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84176182 CORVEL CORPORATION $35,966.95 
 Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Grand Total: $2,669,499.14 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 December 12, 2012 Page 1 of 2 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84176313 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $48,119.62 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84176312 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. $25,286.94 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

84176245 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $729,350.97 
 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 Partnerships 
 Transportation-Home to School TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 Transportation-Special Education TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84176228 VAVRINEK TRINE DAY COMPANY, LLP $28,709.75 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

84176225 THINK TOGETHER $1,024,615.46 
 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 21st Century Community Learning Centers DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 
 Partnerships 

84176197 CAL PERS SAFETY $55,090.72 
 Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84176195 ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & ROMO $111,309.57 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 EMPLOYEE RELATIONS 

84176190 CITY OF SANTA ANA $48,560.78 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84176188 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $172,206.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 December 12, 2012 Page 2 of 2 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84176187 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $54,689.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84176186 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $35,969.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84176185 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $69,895.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84176184 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $35,510.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund 

84176321 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $138,809.34 
 Fund 09 Charter School Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 CASH ACCOUNT 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84176319 FAST-TRACK CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION $26,157.30 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

     Grand Total: $2,604,279.45 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 December 20, 2012 Page 1 of 11 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84176418 CORVEL CORPORATION $184,531.00 
 Unrestricted One-time Funds RISK MANAGEMENT 

84176444 SCHOOL INNOVATIONS & ADVOCACY, INC. $42,000.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CHARTER/ATTENDANCE 

84176451 XEROX CORPORATION $90,240.29 
 Unrestricted One-time Funds PUBLICATIONS 
 
84176694 U S BANK - CAL CARD $136,746.31 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Beginning Teacher-BTSA HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 Child Nutrition:  Healthy Active Families SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Community Foundation for National Capital Region SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 Economic Impact Aid ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 

 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 December 20, 2012 Page 2 of 11 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 
 
 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 Global Business Academy [0190] VHS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 High School Inc. VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 December 20, 2012 Page 3 of 11 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 
 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

 Medi-Cal Billing Option PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE 
 
 SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Nat'l & State School Award MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 Recognition Programs DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 Risk Management - Undesignated RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Special Ed: Early Ed Individuals with Exceptional Needs Infant Program MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 Special Ed: IDEA Basic Local Assist SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Special Education DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 SPEECH & LANGUAGE 

 Target Notable Programs Grant for Sepulveda - Science Ed SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 December 20, 2012 Page 4 of 11 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
  The California Wellness Foundation - Wilson WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted - CAHSEE Intensive (7055) MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092) EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 BUILDING SERVICES 

 BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 CONSTITUENCY SERVICES 

 CONSTRUCTION 
 
 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 December 20, 2012 Page 5 of 11 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 PUBLICATIONS 

 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 RESEARCH AND EVALUATION 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 
 
 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted-GATE (7140) ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 Visual & Performing Arts Professional Learning Community Grant VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS 

84176412 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $32,515.95 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84176828 UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA RIVERSIDE $35,000.00 
 Special Ed: Mental Health Services SPECIAL EDUCATION 
 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84176747 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE  $71,604.57 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 

 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 December 20, 2012 Page 6 of 11 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84176701 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS  $45,451.69 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

84176703 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $49,912.86 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
 
84176707 ASR FOOD DISTRIBUTORS, INC. $110,867.13 
 Child Nutrition: Fresh Fruits and Vegetable Program FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 December 20, 2012 Page 7 of 11 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
   SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84176725 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $40,037.60 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
 
84176728 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $38,803.97 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 

SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 December 20, 2012 Page 8 of 11 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
   VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84176738 GOLD STAR FOODS $120,297.50 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 
 
84176740 GOLD STAR FOODS $85,527.78 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84176742 GOLD STAR FOODS $81,608.10 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 December 20, 2012 Page 9 of 11 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
   SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund 

84176769 NEXUS IS, INC. $57,498.44 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84176768 MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR  $164,980.81 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

84176764 COLBI TECHNOLOGIES, INC. $136,968.25 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

84176773 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. $151,080.40 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

84176763 AT&T $100,284.64 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84176778 JJJ FLOOR COVERING, INC. $27,825.87 
 Fund 25 Community Redevelopment SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 
 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84176469 M.S. CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP $75,209.97 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

84176470 MEL SMITH ELECTRIC, INC. $26,356.87 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 

84176472 PLYCO CORP.  $70,939.33 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 
  



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 December 20, 2012 Page 10 of 11 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84176475 ZOLMAN CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT, INC.  $200,668.97 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84176468 LIBERTY CLIMATE CONTROL, INC. $27,438.85 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84176807 NEXUS IS, INC. $190,969.55 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84176801 GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. $35,506.32 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
 
84176795 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. $183,840.46 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
  
84176787 AT&T  $149,308.14 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 December 20, 2012 Page 11 of 11 

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84176818 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MEDICAL SELF $217,404.91 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

84176816 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS $72,698.44 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84176826 VISION SERVICE PLAN $49,476.45 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84176823 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84176822 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,084,661.11 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84176821 DELTACARE USA $48,473.65 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84176819 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE (ACSIG) $197,919.02 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84176820 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,044,680.04 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $7,979,335.24 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 January 02, 2013 Page 1 of 2 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84176866 APPLE, INC. $58,506.13 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Medi-Cal Billing Option SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 SPEECH & LANGUAGE 

 Special Ed: Mental Health Services PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE 

 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 
84176857 REVOLVING CASH FUND $93,213.53 
 City of Santa Ana Redevelopment Fees DISTRICTWIDE 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Medi-Cal Billing Option PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 January 02, 2013 Page 2 of 2 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84176834 CATAPULT LEARNING WEST, LLC $31,666.46 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84176939 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE  $27,888.71 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund 

84176950 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $28,967.02 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 
 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84176955 REVOLVING CASH FUND $77,615.95 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84176960 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MEDICAL SELF $30,454.51 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Grand Total: $348,312.31 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



 

1 
 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 

January 29, 2013 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
1. 

 
Parent Institute for Quality 
Education 
 
 
 
 
Ratification 
 

 
Kennedy Elementary School:  Provided 
training courses for parents on establishing 
collaboration between home, school and 
community, fostering self-esteem, academic 
achievement, understanding the school 
system, and becoming familiar with college 
requirements.   

 
May 17, 2012 

through 
June 18, 2012 

 

  
General Fund 

 

 
$9,270.00 

 

 
128319 

 

 
2. 
 

 
Scott Melvin 
 

 
Visual Performing Arts:  Will adjudicate the 
District intermediate art song competition. 
 

 
February 6, 2013 

 

  
General Fund 

 
$161.63 

 

 
135152 

 

 
3. 
 

 
Jean Turrell 

 
Visual Performing Arts:  Will adjudicate the 
District intermediate art song competition. 
 

 
February 6, 2013 

  
General Fund 

 
$161.63 

 
135154 

 
4. 
 

 
Action Learning Systems, 
Inc. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Carr Intermediate School:  Will provide 
professional development training for staff 
members to implement a set of integrated and 
research-based strategies focusing on student 
achievement-driven improvements.  
 
 

 
March 26, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
EIA 

 
$29,650.00 

 
134924 

 
 
 
 
 



 

2 
 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES            
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
January 29, 2013 

 
 

NO. 
 

NAME 
 

IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 
 

DATE 
ANNUAL 

RENEWAL 
FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
5. 

 
Silicon Valley Mathematics 
Initiative 
 
 
 
Ratification 

 
English Learner Program/Student 
Achievement:  Will provide the plan for the 
Common Core implementations for secondary 
math.  The work includes discussion of 
possible math course sequencing and 
curriculum writing. 
 

 
January 8, 2013 

through 
March 30, 2013 

 

  
Title II 

 

 
$9,051.00 

 

 
135792 

 

 
6. 
 

 
Nexus Connect Collaborate 
Create 
 

 
Willard Intermediate School:  Will provide a 
tech readiness for SIG initiative sustainability. 

 
January 30, 2013 

through 
March 30, 2013 

 

  
SIG Grant 

Fund 

 
$5,532.06 

 
136307 

 
7. 
 

 
Kagan Professional 
Development 

 
Willard Intermediate School:  Increase to P.O. 
#280901 and #283595. Will provide two day 
workshop for teachers and administrators, 
cooperative learning structures that promote 
higher-level thinking skills with all curricular 
areas. 
 

 
January 30, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

  
SIG Grant 

Fund 

 
$592.80 

$1,000.00 

 
136320 
136536 

 

 
8. 
 

 
Kaplan K12 Learning 
Services 
 
 

 
Saddleback High School: Will provide a 
focused review of the key strategies, 
customized assessment plan for diagnosing 
student needs, regularly monitor performance, 
and measure improvement. 
 

 
February 1, 2013 

through 
March 29, 2013 

 

  
CAHSEE Fund 

 
$56,446.00 

 
136456 

 
 
 
 



 

3 
 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES  
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
January 29, 2013 

 
 

NO. 
 

NAME 
 

IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 
 

DATE 
ANNUAL 

RENEWAL 
FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
9. 

 
The Regents of the 
University of California, 
Irvine  
 
California Reading and 
Literature Project 
 
 

 
Sierra Preparatory Academy: Increase to P.O. 
#284598. Will provide professional 
development to all new teachers.  Will provide 
knowledge, tools and skills to support the 
academic language and literacy development 
of their students, including English language 
learners. 
 

 
January 30, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 
 

  
SIG Grant 

Fund 
 

 
$31,200.00 

 

 
136313 

 
10. 

 

 
Segerstrom Center for the 
Arts 
 

 
Sierra Preparatory Academy: Increase to P.O. 
#284599.  Will provide long-term resident 
artists to work with sixth grade teachers.  
Artists will meet with teachers to customize a 
visual or a performing arts course of 
instruction which will be designated to 
integrate into the content areas taught by the 
teachers. 
 

 
January 30, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
SIG Grant 

Fund 

 
$12,750.00 

 
136301 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

4 
 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Business Services 

January 29, 2013 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
11. 

 

 
Global Community College, 
Inc. 

 
Will conduct Emergency Operations training 
and Incident Command training for District 
staff; assist in development of school site 
Emergency Operations Plans; review District 
drills and conduct school site audits as 
necessary for 2012-13 school year. 
 

 
January 30, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

  
Self 

Insurance 
Fund 

 
$25,000.00 

 
133430 

 
12. 

 
Kronick, Moskovitz, 
Tiedemann and Girard 
 
 
 

 
Increase to P.O. #280892 to provide services to 
the District in connection with advice 
concerning categorical funds and applicable 
statutes which support the completion of 
Single Plans for Student Achievement. 
 

 
January 30, 2013  

through  
June 30, 2013 

  
General Fund 

 
$8,500.00 

 
136303 

 
 
 
 

 
13. 

 
McKenna Long & Aldridge 
LLP 
 
 
 

 
Increase to P.O. #280893 to provide 
representation of Santa Ana Unified School 
District in connection with Chapter 7 
Bankruptcy proceeding of Kirk Montgomery 
(KM Benefits). 
 

 
January 30, 2013 

through  
June 30, 2013 

  
General Fund 

 
$154,000.00 

 
136306 

 
 

 
 

 
14. 

 

 
iFUSION Solution, Inc. 
 
 
 
 

 
Increase to P.O. #281235 to provide services 
for phase 2 enhancements to internal 
procedures related to Food Services 
Department processes to include 
procurement, inventory, accounting, cash 
handling, point of sales, and claim submittal. 
 

 
January 30, 2013  

through 
June 30, 2013 

  
Cafeteria 

Fund 
 

 
$120,000.00 

 
136498 



 

5 
 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Support Services 

January 29, 2013 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
15. 

 

 
Melody Foxx 

 
Will provide counseling to special education 
students. 

 
January 30, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

  
Mental 
Health 

Special Ed 
 

 
$20,740.00 

 
135917 

 
16. 

 

 
Charles Robert Spicer 

 
Increase to P.O. #280084 to provide 
psychological counseling for special education 
students. 
 
 

 
January 30, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

  
Mental 
Health 

Special Ed 
 

 
12,218.85 

 
135925 

 
17. 

 
 

 
San Joaquin County Office 
of Education 

 
Annual fee for the use of the Special Education 
Information System (SEIS) and Desired Results 
Development Profile (DRDP) feature. 

 
January 30, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
Special Ed. 

 
$22,515.00 

 
136023 

 
 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8













rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 Weed Wacker, TMC N/A N/A 2700V 70466 N/A $   10.00 N/A N/A

1 Weed Wacker, TMC N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $   10.00 N/A N/A

1 Weed Wacker, TMC N/A N/A 2700V 80043 N/A $   10.00 N/A N/A

1 Hedge Trimmer, Echo N/A N/A HC-233 N/A N/A $   10.00 N/A N/A

1 Hedge Trimmer, TMC N/A N/A TF-22 N/A N/A $   10.00 N/A N/A

1 Hedge Trimmer, TMC N/A N/A PHT-35507 588879 N/A $   10.00 N/A N/A

1 Mower, Snapper N/A N/A N/A 2418869 N/A $   25.00 N/A N/A

1 Mower, Kawasaki N/A N/A N/A FC150VF75768 N/A $   25.00 N/A N/A

1 Mower, Snapper N/A N/A CP2155517HV 31265099 N/A $   25.00 N/A N/A

1 Mower, Snapper 31402 N/A N/A N/A N/A $   25.00 N/A N/A

1 Mower, Snapper N/A N/A 7800038 2000602131 N/A $   25.00 N/A N/A

1 Mower, Snapper N/A N/A P2167517BV 21200955 N/A $   25.00 N/A N/A

1 Mower, Snapper N/A N/A P216012 95071663 N/A $   25.00 N/A N/A

1 Mower, Snapper N/A N/A 508A N/A N/A $   25.00 N/A N/A

1 Mower, Snapper N/A N/A 62525 MRP216014B N/A $   25.00 N/A N/A

1 Edger, Power Trim N/A N/A 150 N/A N/A $   15.00 N/A N/A

1 Edger, Power Trim N/A N/A 150 N/A N/A $   15.00 N/A N/A

1 Edger, Power Trim N/A N/A 200-4 N/A N/A $   15.00 N/A N/A

1 Edger, Mclaine N/A N/A 801-35RP N/A N/A $   15.00 N/A N/A

1 Edger, Mclaine N/A N/A 101-3R-7 N/A N/A $   15.00 N/A N/A

1 Edger, Mclaine N/A N/A 101-358P-7 N/A N/A $   15.00 N/A N/A

1 Edger, Mclaine N/A N/A 801-351C N/A N/A $   15.00 N/A N/A

1 Edger, Mclaine N/A N/A 801-351C N/A N/A $   15.00 N/A N/A

1 Edger, Mclaine 85426 N/A N/A N/A N/A $   15.00 N/A N/A

1 Edger, Mclaine N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $   15.00 N/A N/A

1 Edger, Mclaine N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $   15.00 N/A N/A

1 Edger, Mclaine N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $   15.00 N/A N/A

1 Edger, Mclaine N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $   15.00 N/A N/A

1 Blower, Kawasaki 78921 N/A N/A N/A N/A $   15.00 N/A N/A

1 Vacuum, Parker 36003 N/A Vac-35 N/A N/A $   15.00 N/A N/A

Page 1 of 2 Board Date:  01/29/13



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 Vacuum, Parker 83310 N/A Vac-35 N/A N/A $   15.00 N/A N/A

Note: Items with a value of less than $500.00 are not tagged and original purchase information is not available

Page 2 of 2 Board Date:  01/29/13



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14









rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16









rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.17















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 29, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
 
TITLE: Approval of Board Member’s Attendance at California School Boards 

Association Masters in Governance Program from February through 
October 2013 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY:      Thelma Melendez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for Board Member Cecilia Iglesias to 
attend the California School Boards Association Masters in Governance program in Garden 
Grove, Rancho Cucamonga, and San Diego, California from February through October 2013.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Masters in Governance is a groundbreaking governance leadership program that recognizes the 
necessity for the Board and Superintendent to work closely toward a common goal.  The 
participant will attend each of the nine modules, which define the roles and responsibilities of 
school governance teams and provide tools that keep efforts focused on student learning.   
 
The nine modules offered in the Masters in Governance Program include Foundations of 
Effective Governance, Human Resources, Policy and Judicial Review, Student Learning and 
Achievement, School Finance, Collective Bargaining, Community Relations and Advocacy, and 
Governance Integration.  
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
General Fund:  $1,600  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
  
Approve Cecilia Iglesias to attend the California School Boards Association Masters in 
Governance program from February through October 2013. 
 
 
TM/cg 
 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.18



        
AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET                                       

January 29, 2013 
 
 

Board Meeting 
 
TITLE: Approval of Board Member’s Attendance to California School Boards 

Association Executive Committee, Board of Directors, and Delegate 
Assembly Meetings for 2013  

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Thelma Melendez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Thelma Melendez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for a Board member to attend various 
California School Board Association (CSBA) meetings throughout the 2013 school year.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Dr. Yamagata-Noji was appointed to serve in the position of CSBA Director-at-Large, and her 
attendance is necessary at various meetings.  Directors-at-Large serve as an effective two-way 
communication link between the CSBA Board of Directors and representative board members by 
gathering input and information, supporting and articulating CSBA activities, serving as 
advocates for public education, and encouraging communication. 
 
There are five CSBA Board of Directors meetings, which are typically held on weekends in 
January, March, April, May, September, and November.  And there are two delegate assembly 
meetings, one in May and the other in November/December.   
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
General Funds:  $1,500 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve Dr. Yamagata-Noji’s attendance to California School Boards Association Executive 
Committee, Board of Directors, and Delegate Assembly meetings for 2013. 
 
 
/cg 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.19



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 29, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests 
 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 
PREPARED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of gifts, grants, and bequests on 
behalf of school sites and the District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, 
the District does not perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value 
of the gift as provided by the donor. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 
students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 
in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 
designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 
 
 
 
 
CO:eh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



 
   

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – January 29, 2013 

 

School: 

 

Gift: 

 

Amount: 

 

Donor: 

 

Used for: 

 

Carver 

Elementary 

 $1,000   Superior Grocers 

Ms. Brenda Sarti 

Santa Fe Springs 

Field trips, 

student wellness, 

and other 

student-related 

expenses 

 

Heroes 

Elementary 

 $1,996 Orange County 

Community Foundation 

Ms. Carol Ferguson 

Newport Beach 

Field trip 

expenses for 2nd 

grade to the LA 

Natural History 

Museum 

 

Hoover 

Elementary  

 $1,000   Superior Grocers 

Ms. Mimi Song 

Santa Fe Springs 

Students 

incentives for 

positive behavior 

 

Lincoln 

Elementary 

 $5,939 Lincoln PTA 

Ms. Leslie Horta 

Santa Ana 

Field trips and 

student-related 

expenses 

 

Martin 

Elementary 

 $1,815 St. Mark Presbyterian 

Church 

Ms. Sue Atkinson 

Newport Beach 

Fifth grade 

science camp 

expenses 

 

Muir 

Fundamental 

Elementary 

 $3,850 Muir Fundamental PTA 

Mr. Cory Cordova 

Santa Ana 

Transportation 

for Outdoor 

Science Camp 

 

Pio Pico 

Elementary 

 $1,000 Superior Grocers 

Ms. Gloria Padilla 

Santa Fe Springs 

Instructional 

materials 

 

Remington 

Elementary 

 $1,000 Superior Grocers 

Ms. Mimi Song 

Montebello 

Instructional 

supplies 

 

Santiago 

Elementary 

 $1,000 West Floral Park 

Neighborhood 

Association 

Ms. Donna Layne 

Santa Ana 

School garden and 

library  

 

Wilson 

Elementary 

 $700 Agility-A New Logistic 

Leader 

Ms. Tanya D. Vaziri 

Irvine 

Instructional 

supplies 

 



 

 
For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 

perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  

the gift as provided by the donor. 

 
CO:eh 

 

School: 

 

Gift: 

 

Amount: 

 

Donor: 

 

Used for: 

Lathrop 

Intermediate 

 $1,000 Nestle and Superior 

Grocers 

Ms. Mimi Song 

Santa Fe Springs 

Student field 

trips and 

incentives 

 

Spurgeon 

Intermediate 

 $1,042 Lifetouch 

Ms. Karen Snorek 

Eden Prairie, MN 

Student body 

expenses 

 

Century High   $2,000   Orange County 

Community Foundation 

Ms. Carol Ferguson 

Newport Beach 

Instructional 

materials 

 

Century High  $1,433 ACS-Hack Programs 

Ms. Kenetia K. 

Thompson 

N.W. Washington, D.C. 

Instructional 

materials 

 

Santa Ana 

High 

 $580 Santa Ana Band 

Boosters 

Mr. Victor De Los 

Santos 

Santa Ana 

Field trip 

transportation 

expenses 

 

Segerstrom 

High 

 $1,500 College Board 

Mr. Mark Cavone 

New York, NY 

Advance Placement 

(AP) program 

expenses 

 

Early 

Childhood 

Education 

 $1,500 Santa Ana Kiwanis 

Mr. John Karpierz 

Santa Ana 

Cal-Safe Program 

student 

incentives 

 

January 29, 

2013 

donations 

    $28,355    

 

2013 Total 

donations 

 

   

 

 

$28,355   

  



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
January 29, 2013 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Head Start Self Assessment Corrective Action Plan for 

2012-13 Program Year 
 
ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 
PREPARED BY: Charlotte Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start  
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the Head Start Self Assessment 
Corrective Action Plan for the 2012-13 program year, which complies with the federal 
regulations of the Performance Standards and Head Start Act.  The regulations state the Self 
Assessment Corrective Action Plan and findings must be approved annually by the Board of 
Education.  The Self Assessment reviews all program areas for compliance in the following 
areas: education, health, safety, nutrition, family and community partnerships, program design 
and management, and eligibility, recruitment, selection, enrollment, and attendance (ERSEA). 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Each year the Head Start program completes a self assessment and a corrective action plan that 
must be developed.  This self assessment is a review of all program areas and is different from 
the review completed by the Orange County Head Start grantee which monitors for compliance 
and quality.  It is a self-review that ensures the program is in compliance with federal regulations 
of the Head Start Act and Appendix A of the Performance Standards.  
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Head Start Self Assessment Corrective Action Plan for the 2012-13 program year. 
 
 
 
 
HM:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT HEAD START 
SELF ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

 

1 
 

HEALTH 
Areas of Noncompliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 

Responsible 
Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

Date 

Medication in the locked medication 
backpack.  There was an Epi-pen that 
wasn’t labeled.  
 
Doctor’s name and number were not 
completed on parent request form and no 
parent request copy in file.  
 
The medication in the backpack – teacher 
did not know what to do with it. 
 
Medication with the instructions not 
attached or clear. 
 
More information and follow-up needs to 
be documented on the service delivery 
documentation sheet. 
 
Immunization cards on file need to be 
signed. 
 

Staff will be trained on the medication policy and there will 
be documentation of the training. 
 
The Health Consultant will monitor to ensure that the 
medication policy is being followed. All medication will be 
labeled properly.  All staff will have training on administration 
of medication. 
 
All immunization cards will be signed and all health 
information and follow up will be documented in the file. 

Health 
Consultant 
Lead Teachers 
Community 
Workers 

January 31, 2013  February 1, 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT HEAD START 
SELF ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

 

2 
 

Disabilities                      
Areas of Noncompliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 

Responsible 
Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

Date 
Recordkeeping:  Individualized Educational 
Plans were difficult to locate when the 
community worker is unavailable. 

Individualized Education Program (IEPs) will be located in 
two places in the teacher’s individualizing notebook and in a 
labeled file cabinet drawer located in the community 
worker’s office. 

Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities 
Program Services 
Clerk 
Special Education 
Teacher 

January 31, 2013 February 1, 2013 

 

Education                    
Areas of  Noncompliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 

Responsible 
Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

Date 
Supervision: Child went into the restroom 
unsupervised. 

Latches will be placed on the restroom door so the children 
will not enter the restroom without teachers supervising the 
children. 

Teacher  
Lead Teacher 
Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities 

January 31, 2013 February 1, 2013 

Supervision: Children were transferred to 
another classroom while teachers took a 
break. 

Breaks will be taken during outside time and children will 
remain in their home room. 

Teacher  
Lead Teacher 
Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities 

January 31, 2013 February 1, 2013 

Class Score 3 in Instructional Support Teaching staff will be given strategies to increase scores on 
California Assessment Scoring System (CLASS), lesson plans 
will be developed to increase class scores, workshops will be 
provided for teaching staff, and classroom observations will 
occur weekly. 

Teacher  
Lead Teacher 
Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities 

January 31, 2013 
Ongoing 

February 1, 2013 
Ongoing 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT HEAD START 
SELF ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

 

3 
 

Parent Family and Community Engagement    
Areas of Noncompliance 

 
Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 

Responsible 
Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

Date 
Community Workers are not consistently 
documenting information in the Child Plus 
database and placing notes in the file 
which is stated in the service area plans 
policies and procedures. 
 
 
 
 

Documentation will be consistent across all programs. 
 
The service area plan will be revised to reflect current 
practice on documentation of services provided to families.  
Child Plus notes will be printed and placed in the child’s file 
monthly by the community worker. Community Workers will 
document in Child Plus weekly. 
 
The social services manager will include this information on 
his monitoring checklist that is submitted to the Head Start 
Coordinator monthly. 

Social Services 
Manager 
Community 
Workers 
 

January 31, 2013 February 1, 2013 

 

Safe Environments  
Areas of Noncompliance 

 
Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 

Responsible 
Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

Date 
Classrooms had exposed electrical outlets.  
 
Lack of evidence of ongoing maintenance 
at three out of three centers visited.  Poses 
health and safety concerns for children and 
staff. 

A Health and Safety Committee will be developed and will 
monitor environments for safety.  Worker orders will be 
placed and follow up will occur on status.  

Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education  
Lead Teachers 
Teachers 

January 31, 2013 February 1, 2013 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
January 29, 2013 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Head Start Period One Monitoring Corrective Action 

Plan for 2012-13 Program Year 
 
ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 
PREPARED BY: Charlotte Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the Head Start Period One 
Monitoring Corrective Action Plan, which complies with the federal regulations of the 
Performance Standards and Head Start Act.  The regulations state the corrective action plans and 
findings must be approved by the Board of Education.  Orange County Head Start grantee 
reviews all program areas for compliance in the following areas: education, health, safety, 
nutrition, family and community partnerships, program design and management, and eligibility, 
recruitment, selection, enrollment, and attendance (ERSEA). 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
This period covers the following months: August through January, in which the Orange County 
Head Start grantee reviews the District Head Start program and completes a report.  A corrective 
action plan must be developed based on the noncompliances. This review is conducted to ensure 
the program is in compliance with federal regulations and meeting contract obligations.  
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the District Head Start Period One Monitoring Corrective Action Plan for the 2012-13 
program year. 
 
 
 
 
HM:sz 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT HEAD START 
ORANGE COUNTY HEAD START PERIOD ONE MONITORING CORRECTIVE 

ACTION PLAN              
 

1 
 

Health Services REVIEWER: Lorene Singleton and Jackie Gardner, Orange County Head Start Quality Systems  
Areas of  Noncompliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 

Responsible 
Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

Date 
Four out of six centers did not have the 
initial hearing and vision screening 
completed for children. 

Vision and hearing screenings will be completed by the 
health consultant. 

Health 
Consultant   

January 31, 2013 February 1, 2013 

Status on the immunization cards at two 
centers were incomplete. 

Immunization cards status will be completed by the 
community workers, and training and guidance will be 
provided by the nurse and social services manager. 

Health 
Consultant  
Social Service 
Manager 

January 31, 2013 February 1, 2013 

 

Disabilities REVIEWER: Robin Wendt, Orange County Head Start Quality Systems 

Areas of Noncompliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

Date 
Recordkeeping:  Individualized Educational 
Plans were difficult to locate when the 
community worker is unavailable. 

Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) will be located in 
two places – in the teacher’s individualizing notebook and in 
a labeled file cabinet drawer located in the community 
worker’s office. 

Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities 
Program Services 
Clerk 
Special Education 
Teacher 

January 31, 2013 February 1, 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT HEAD START 
ORANGE COUNTY HEAD START PERIOD ONE MONITORING CORRECTIVE 

ACTION PLAN              
 

2 
 

Parent Family and Community Engagement REVIEWER(S): Teresa Garcia, Orange County Head Start Quality Systems  
Areas of  Noncompliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 

Responsible 
Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

Date 
Community workers are not all 
documenting information in the Child Plus 
Data Base and placing notes in the file 
which is stated in the Service Area Plans, 
Policies, and Procedures. 
 

Documentation will be consistent across all programs. 
 
The Service Area Plan will be revised to reflect current 
practice on documentation of services provided to families, 
Child Plus notes will be printed and placed in the child’s file 
monthly by the community worker, and community workers 
will document in Child Plus weekly. 
 
The social services manager will include this information on 
his monitoring checklist which is submitted to the Head Start 
coordinator monthly. 

Social Services 
Manager 
Community 
Workers 
 

January 31, 2013 February 1, 2013 

No documentation regarding transition 
activities at the centers.  

Each center will have a transition binder which will include all 
transition/school readiness activities.  
 
 

Assist 
Coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities 
Social Services  
Manager  

January 31, 2013 February 1, 2013 

Family Partnership Agreement Process  
Indicator ratings are inconsistent and there 
is unclear interpretation of what is a pre-
existing plan.  

Training will be provided to the staff and follow up will be 
conducted based on the training. 
 
The social services manager will include this information on 
his monitoring checklist which is submitted to the Head Start 
Coordinator monthly. 

Social Services  
Manager 

January 31, 2013 February 1, 2013 

Health Advisory staff was not aware of the 
Health Advisory Committee. 

There will be a training presented to the community workers 
at their monthly meeting in November, community workers 
will attend the next Health Advisory meeting in December 
and thereafter, and meeting minutes will be posted at all 
centers. 

Social Services 
Manager  

January 31, 2013 February 1, 2013 

 



 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT HEAD START 
ORANGE COUNTY HEAD START PERIOD ONE MONITORING CORRECTIVE 

ACTION PLAN              
 

3 
 

Safe Environments REVIEWER(S): Ramiro Trujillo, Orange County Head Start Quality Systems  
Areas of Noncompliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 

Responsible 
Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

Date 
King Head Start: The wood pole located on 
the children’s playground does not have 
protective coating. 

Protective padding will be purchased to place around the 
pole. 

Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities  
 

January 31, 2013 February 1, 2013 

Monte Vista Head Start: Slide located on 
the children’s playground needs to be 
repaired – it has multiple cuts on it and the 
surfacing is splitting and causing a tripping 
hazard.  

Work orders will be placed to have the slide and surfacing 
fixed.  

Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities  
 

January 31, 2013 February 1, 2013 

Evacuation Routes are incorrectly placed. Evacuation routes will be posted correctly to reflect 
appropriate routes for evacuation in the event of an 
emergency. 

Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities  

January 31, 2013 February 1, 2013 

 
 
 

 
 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO.12/13-2948 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 
Authorizing the transfer of funds from the Unrestricted General Fund 6 

to Health and Welfare Benefits Fund 7 

 8 

 WHEREAS, the Administration is seeking authorization from the Board of 9 

Education for the transfer of funds from the unrestricted General Fund (Fund 01) 10 

to Health & Welfare Benefits Fund (Fund 69); and 11 

WHEREAS, the District has changed accounting practice to pay Health and 12 

Welfare vendor premiums from the Health and Welfare Benefits Fund; and   13 

 WHEREAS, the District receives contributions from retirees and post eligible 14 

employees to offset the District’s total cost of Health and Welfare premium 15 

expense; and  16 

WHEREAS, following Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), the 17 

funds should be transferred into the fund where the expense is incurred; 18 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: that the Board of Education hereby 19 

authorizes the transfer of $1,629,764 from the unrestricted General Fund (Fund 01)  20 

to Health & Welfare Benefits Fund (Fund 69). 21 

Upon motion of Member _____________________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 22 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 23 

AYES: 24 

NOES: 25 

ABSENT: 26 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 27 
    ) SS: 28 
COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 29 



2 
 

 I, Thelma Meléndez, Secretary of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 30 

Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the 31 

above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular 32 

meeting thereof held on the _____ day of _______________, 2013, and passed by a 33 

vote of ___________ of said Board. 34 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this _____ day of 35 

_______________, 2013. 36 

 37 

     38 

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana,Ph.D.,  39 
Secretary of the Board of Education 40 
Santa Ana Unified School District 41 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 12-13/2951 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 
Authorizing the Transfer of Funds from Unrestricted General Fund 6 

to Cafeteria Fund 7 

 8 

 WHEREAS, the Administration is seeking authorization from the Board of 9 

Education for the transfer of funds from the General Fund (Fund 01) to the 10 

Cafeteria Fund (Fund 13); and, 11 

 12 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education authorizes the transfer of $499,667.51 from 13 

Fund 01 to Fund 13 to use as part of the 2012-13 repayment plan; and, 14 

 15 

  WHEREAS, funds are to be transferred to the Cafeteria Fund over a 5 year 16 

period starting in 2012-13; and, 17 

 18 

 WHEREAS, the transfer is necessary to facilitate the District’s requirement 19 

by the California Department of Education to repay the Cafeteria Fund for 20 

disallowed salaries and benefits;  21 

 22 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: that up to $499,667.51 will be transferred 23 

from the Unrestricted General Fund (Fund 01) to the Cafeteria Fund (Fund 13). 24 

 25 

 26 

 27 

 28 



2 
 

Upon motion of Member _________________________ and duly seconded, the 29 

foregoing Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 30 

AYES: 31 

NOES: 32 

ABSENT: 33 

 34 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 35 
    ) SS: 36 
COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 37 
 38 
 I, Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Secretary of the Governing Board, do hereby 39 

certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution 40 

passed and adopted by the Board at a regularly called and conducted meeting held 41 

on said date. 42 

 WITNESS my hand this 29th day of  January, 2013. 43 

 44 

     45 

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., 46 
Secretary of the Governing Board 47 
Santa Ana Unified School District 48 
 49 
 50 
 51 
 52 
 53 
 54 
 55 
 56 
 57 
 58 
 59 
 60 
 61 
 62 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
9.0















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
10.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
11.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
12.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
13.0



ATK INSON ,  ANDELSON ,  LOYA ,  RUUD  &ROMO 
F R E S N O  

(559) 225-6700 
FAX (559) 225-3416 

I R V I N E  
(949) 453-4260 

FAX (949) 453-4262 
P L E A S A N T O N  
(925) 227-9200 

FAX (925) 227-9202 

A  P R O F E S S I O N A L  C O R P O R A T I O N  
ATTORNEYS  AT  LAW 

12800  CE N T E R  CO U R T  DR I V E  SO U T H ,  S U I T E  300 
CERRITOS ,  CAL IFORNIA90703-9364 

(562)  653-3200  -  (714)  826-5480 
 

FAX  (562)  653-3333 
WWW.AALRR.COM  

R I V E R S I D E  
(951) 683-1122 

FAX (951) 683-1144 
S A C R A M E N T O  
(916) 923-1200 

FAX (916) 923-1222 
S A N  D I E G O  

(858) 485-9526 
FAX (858) 485-9412 

 
OUR FILE NUMBER: 

 

 

005382.00390 
10925353.1 

January 11, 2013 
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M  
 

TO: Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent-Personnel Services 
 
 
 

FROM: Alan G. Atlas 

RE: District Sunshine for the SASPOA Collective Bargaining Agreement 

The following are the District’s Initial Proposals to SASPOA: 

• Recognition 

• Definitions 

• Hours of Work 

• Wage and Hour Provisions 

• Safety Conditions 

• Uniform and Safety Equipment 

• Minimum Staffing 

• Discrimination; Sexual Harassment and Hostile Working Environment  

• Absences/Leaves 

• Vacations and Holidays 

• Evaluation Procedures 

• Grievance Procedures 

• Employee Benefits 

http://www.AALRR.COM


ATK INSON ,  ANDELSON ,  LOYA ,  RUUD  &ROMO 

Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent-Personnel Services 
<January 11, 2013> 
Page 2 

 

• Miscellaneous Provisions (Savings, Conflict, Agreement Distribution, Complete 
Understanding) 

• No Concerted Activities 

• Terms of Agreement 

• Disciplinary Procedures/Permanent Members 

• Layoff and Reemployment/Non-Disciplinary  

• Association Rights  

• Management Rights 

• Administrative Complaint Harassment/Sexual Harassment/Hostile Work Environment 

• Search and Seizure 

• Drug and Alcohol Testing Program 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
14.0





































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 29, 2013 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Board and Staff Reports/Activities 
 

ITEM: Reports 
SUBMITTED BY:    Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for members of the Board of Education and staff to make 
announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 
School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 
meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  
 
This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 
Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TM:rr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
15.0


	Agenda
	Classified Employee of the Month for January 2013, Sandra Pedraza
	AIB

	Customer Service Employee of the Month for January 2013, Yolanda Aguirre
	AIB

	2011-12 Measure G Independent Financial and Performance Audit Report and Bond Oversight Committee 2011-12 Annual Report
	Agenda
	PowerPoint

	Facilities Master Plan Annual Update
	Agenda
	PowerPoint Presentation

	Budget Update – Governor’s Proposed Budget
	Agenda

	Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Second Quarterly Report
	agenda
	report form

	Update on Implementation of Positive Behavior Intervention Supports
	AIBS

	Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining Proposal to Santa Ana School Police Officers Association’s for 2012-13 School Year
	AIB
	Public Announcement - Flyer
	Attachment

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - December 11, 2012, Minutes of Special Board Study Session - December 15, 2012, and Minutes of Special Board Study Session - January 15, 2013
	Agenda
	12-11-12 Attach.
	Minutes 12-15-12 Special Board Meeting
	Minutes 1-15-13

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS 
	AIBS

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Interagency Agreement with Regional Center of Orange County
	AIBS
	RCOC Agreement

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of November 28, 2012 through January 8, 2013
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of November 28, 2012 through January 8, 2013
	Agenda
	Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of November 28, 2012 through January 8, 2013
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks
	Agenda
	Textbook Disposal List

	Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment and Modification of Disposal Approval Process
	Agenda
	Equipment Disposal List

	Authorization to Award a Contract to Southwest Material Handling, Inc., and Toyota Financial for Lease of Warehouse Equipment
	Agenda

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Purchase of Specialty Paper for Publications Department
	Agenda

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Replacement of Multi-Zone Air Conditioning Units at Harvey and Kennedy Elementary Schools
	Agenda

	Approval of Pre-Approved Consultant List for Hazardous Material Abatement Consulting Services Related to Asbestos, Lead Paint, Mold, and/or Other Building-Related Environmental Issues for Future District Projects
	Agenda
	Doc

	Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects Districtwide
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Orders for Various Projects Districtwide
	Agenda

	Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction - Electrical at Diamond Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda
	Doc

	Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County Superintendent of Schools Regarding Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment/Induction Education Specialist Program
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Board Member’s Attendance at California School Boards Association Masters in Governance Program from February through October 2013
	CSBA Modules

	Approval of Board Member’s Attendance to California School Boards Association Executive Committee, Board of Directors, and Delegate Assembly Meetings for 2013	
	CSBA Meetings 2013

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	Agenda Gifts
	Gift List

	Approval of Head Start Self Assessment Corrective Action Plan for 2012-13 Program Year
	Agenda Head Start Self Assessment
	Summary Head Start Self Assessment

	Approval of Head Start Period One Monitoring Corrective Action Plan for 2012-13 Program Year
	Agenda Head Start Period One
	Summary Head Start Period One

	Approval of Appointment of Corporate Directors to Santa Ana Unified School District Public Facilities Corporation
	Agenda

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2948 – Authorizing Transfer of Funds From Unrestricted General Fund to Health & Welfare Benefits Fund
	Agenda
	2948 Resolution

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2951 – Authorizing Transfer of Funds From Unrestricted General Fund to Cafeteria Fund
	Agenda
	Resolution

	Acceptance of 2011-12 Measure G Independent Financial and Performance Audit
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Measure G Bond Oversight Committee’s 2011-12 Annual Report
	Agenda
	Doc

	Acceptance of Facilities Master Plan Annual Update
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract to Fieldturf USA, Inc., for Purchase and Installation of Synthetic Turf at Willard Intermediate School Athletic Field Under Modernization Project Utilizing California Multiple Award Schedule Contract
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract to California Track & Engineering Inc., for Purchase and Installation of Track Surfacing at Willard Intermediate School Utilizing California Multiple Award Schedule Contract
	Agenda

	Approval of Santa Ana Unified School District’s Initial Bargaining Proposal to Santa Ana School Police Officers Association’s for 2012-13 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Board and Staff Reports/Activities
	Board and Staff Reports 1-29-13

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



